

**PROPOSED TABLE OF AMENDMENT TO THE  
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS ACT 1967 (ACT 177)**

<b>SECTION</b>	<b>ORIGINAL PROVISION</b>	<b>PROPOSED AMENDMENT BY MOHR</b>	<b>PROPOSED AMENDMENTS BY TRADE UNIONS</b>	<b>OUR JUSTIFICATION</b>
	<b>Part I PRELIMINARY</b>	<b>Part I PRELIMINARY</b>		
<b>1.</b>	<p><b>Short title 1.</b></p> <p>(1) This Act may be cited as the Industrial Relations Act 1967.</p> <p>(2) (Omitted).</p>			
<b>2.</b>	<p><b>Interpretation</b></p> <p>2. In this Act, unless the context otherwise requires—</p> <p>“award” means an award made by the Court in respect of any trade dispute or matter referred to it or any decision or order made by it under this Act;</p> <p>“Board” means the Board of Inquiry appointed under Part VIII;</p> <p>“Chairman” means the Chairman of a division of the Court constituted under section 23;</p>			

	<p>“collective agreement” means an agreement in writing concluded between an employer or a trade union of employers on the one hand and a trade union of workmen on the other relating to the terms and conditions of employment and work of workmen or concerning relations between such parties;</p> <p>“collective bargaining” means negotiating with a view to the conclusion of a collective agreement;</p> <p>“Committee” means the Committee of Investigation appointed under Part VIII;</p> <p>“contract of employment” means any agreement, whether oral or in writing and whether express or implied, whereby one person agrees to employ another as a workman and that other agrees to serve his employer as a workman;</p> <p>“Court” means the Industrial Court appointed under Part VII and includes, unless the contrary</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>“collective agreement” means an agreement in writing concluded between <del>an employer or</del> a trade union of employers on the one hand and a trade union of workmen on the other relating to the terms and conditions of employment and work of workmen or concerning relations between such parties;</p>	<p>To enable industry-wide collective bargaining, which is a protection for all workers in the occupation, trade and industry.</p>
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>intention appears, any Court under section 22 constituted for the purpose of dealing with any trade dispute or matter referred to it, and any division thereof;</p> <p>“Director General” means the Director General for Industrial Relations and includes any other officer acting on his behalf;</p> <p>“Director General of Trade Unions” means the Director General of Trade Unions appointed under section 3 of the Trade Unions Act 1959 [Act 262];</p> <p>“Division” means a Division of the Court as constituted under section 23;</p> <p>“employer” means any person or body of persons, whether corporate or unincorporate, who employs a workman under a contract of employment, and includes the Government and any statutory authority, unless otherwise expressly stated in this Act;</p>			
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>“essential service” means any service specified in the First Schedule;</p> <p>“government” means the Federal Government or the Government of a State;</p> <p>“industry” means any business, trade, undertaking, manufacture or calling of employers, and includes any calling, service, employment, handicraft or industrial occupation or a vocation of workmen;</p> <p>“injury” includes injury to a person in respect of his business, occupation, employment or other source of income and any actionable wrong;</p> <p>“intimidate” means to cause in the mind of a person a reasonable apprehension of injury to him or to any member of his family or to any of his dependants, or of violence or damage to any person or property;</p>			
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>“lock-out” means—</p> <p>(a) the closing of a place of employment; or</p> <p>(b) the suspension of work; or</p> <p>(c) the refusal by an employer to continue to employ any number of workmen employed by him, in furtherance of a trade dispute, done with a view to compelling those workmen to accept terms or conditions of or affecting employment;</p> <p>“maliciously” means the doing of a wrongful act intentionally without just cause or excuse, whether or not in furtherance of a trade dispute;</p> <p>“Minister” means the Minister charged with the responsibility for human resources;</p> <p>“officer of a trade union” means “officer” as defined under any written law relating to the registration of trade unions;</p>			
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>“party”, with reference to a trade dispute, means a trade union of workmen acting for all or any number of its members in the trade dispute, or an employer acting for himself in the trade dispute, or a trade union of employers acting for all or any number of its members in the trade dispute;</p> <p>“prescribed” means prescribed by regulations made under this Act;</p> <p>“President” means the President of the Court appointed under this Act;</p> <p>“public health service” means any medical or health service and includes any hospital, clinic, sanatorium or other related institution for the care of the sick or any system of public conservancy or sanitation;</p> <p>“Registrar” means the Registrar of the Court appointed under this Act and includes a Deputy Registrar and an Assistant Registrar;</p>			
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>“statutory authority” means an authority or body established, appointed or constituted by any written law, and includes any local authority;</p> <p>“strike” means the cessation of work by a body of workmen acting in combination, or a concerted refusal or a refusal under a common understanding of a number of workmen to continue to work or to accept employment, and includes any act or omission by a body of workmen acting in combination or under a common understanding, which is intended to or does result in any limitation, restriction, reduction or cessation of or dilatoriness in the performance or execution of the whole or any part of the duties connected with their employment;</p> <p>“trade dispute” means any dispute between an employer and his workmen which is</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>“strike” means the cessation of <b><u>normal hours of</u></b> work by a body of workmen acting in combination, or a concerted refusal or a refusal under a common understanding of a number of workmen to continue to work <b><u>its normal hours</u></b> or to accept employment, and includes any act or omission by a body of workmen acting in combination or under a common understanding., <del>which is intended to or does result in any limitation, restriction, reduction or cessation of, or dilatoriness in, the performance or execution of the whole or any part of the duties connected with their employment;</del></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>“trade dispute” means any dispute between an employer and his workmen which is</p>	<p>To make it clear that the strike is disruption of normal hours of work and does not include overtime.</p> <p>To synchronise with the definition of trade</p>
--	---	--	--	---

	<p>connected with the employment or non-employment or the terms of employment or the conditions of work of any such workmen;</p> <p>“trade union” means any trade union registered under any law relating to the registration of trade unions;</p> <p>“workman” means any person, including an apprentice, employed by an employer under a contract of employment to work for hire or reward and for the purposes of any proceedings in relation to a trade dispute includes any such person who has been dismissed, discharged or retrenched in connection with or as a consequence of that dispute or whose dismissal, discharge or retrenchment has led to that dispute.</p> <p><b>Appointment of Director General for Industrial Relations</b></p>		<p>connected with the employment or non-employment the terms of employment or the conditions of work of any such workmen <u>including matters relating to check-off, cost of living allowance, bonus and any other allowances;</u></p>	<p>dispute in the Trade Union Act amendment</p>
--	--	--	--	---



<p>2A. (1) The Yang di-Pertuan Agong shall appoint a Director General for Industrial Relations who shall have the general direction, control, and supervision of all matters relating to industrial relations.</p> <p>(2) The Yang di-Pertuan Agong—</p> <p>(a) shall appoint a Deputy Director General for Industrial Relations; and</p> <p>(b) may appoint such number of Directors of Industrial Relations, Principal Assistant Directors of Industrial Relations, Assistant Directors of Industrial Relations and Industrial Relations Officers as he considers necessary or expedient for the purposes of carrying out and giving effect to the provisions of this Act.</p> <p>(2A) The persons appointed under subsections (1) and (2)</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>2A. (1) The Yang di-Pertuan Agong <del>may shall</del> appoint <del>an officer to be styled</del> the—a Director General for Industrial Relations, <del>in this Act referred to as “the Director General”</del> who shall have the general direction, control, and supervision of all matters relating to industrial relations.</p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(a) <del>may shall</del> appoint a Deputy Director General for Industrial Relations; and</p>	<p>To synchronise with the definition of Director General in the section 3 of Employment Act</p> <p>To synchronise with the subsection 2A(1)</p>
--	--	--	--

<p>shall be persons from the Industrial Relations Officers Scheme of Service and such appointments shall be published in the Gazette.</p> <p>(3) The Director General shall, in addition to the powers, duties and functions conferred on him under this Act, exercise such other powers, discharge such other duties and perform such other functions as may be necessary or expedient for the purposes of carrying out and giving effect to the provisions of this Act.</p> <p>(4) Subject to such limitations, if any, as may be prescribed, an officer appointed under subsection (2) shall exercise all the powers, discharge all the duties and perform all the functions of the Director General under this Act, and every power so exercised, duty so discharged and function so performed shall be deemed to have been duly exercised, discharged and performed for the purposes of this Act.</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(4) Subject to such limitations, if any, as may be prescribed an officer appointed under subsection (2) shall exercise all the powers, discharged all the duties and perform all the functions of the Director General under the Act, and every power so exercised, duty so discharged and function so performed shall deem to have been duly exercised, discharged and performed for the purposes of</p>	<p>The Minister is in-charge of the governance of the Ministry. He is a law maker. He also makes and or recommends appointments in the ministry. The Minister's role should not be trivialised to deal with procedural matters stipulated in</p>
--	--	---	--

	<p><b>All officers to be public servants</b></p> <p>2B. All officers appointed under section 2a shall be deemed to be public servants for the purposes of the Penal Code [Act 574].</p>		<p>this Act, <u>as performed by the Minister.</u></p>	<p>the IRA, which is the duty of the DGIR for which he is appointed and salaried.</p>
	<p><b>Part II PROTECTION OF RIGHTS OF WORKMEN AND EMPLOYERS AND THEIR TRADE UNIONS</b></p>	<p><b>Part II PROTECTION OF RIGHTS OF WORKMEN AND EMPLOYERS AND THEIR TRADE UNIONS</b></p>		
3.	<p><b>Expression “trade union”</b></p> <p>For the purposes of this Part, the expression “trade union” includes an association that has applied to be registered as a trade union.</p>			
4.	<p><b>Rights of workmen and employers</b></p> <p>(1) No person shall interfere with, restrain or coerce a workman or an employer in the exercise of</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(1) No person shall interfere with, restrain or coerce a workman or an employer in the exercise of</p>	<p>To prohibit employers to intimidate or</p>

	<p>his rights to form and assist in the formation of and join a trade union and to participate in its lawful activities.</p> <p>(2) No trade union of workmen and no trade union of employers shall interfere with each other in the establishment, functioning or administration of that trade union.</p> <p>(3) No employer or trade union of employers and no person acting on behalf of such employer or such trade union shall support any trade union of workmen by financial or other means, with the object of placing it under the control or influence of such employer or such trade union of employers.</p>		<p>his rights to form and assist in the formation of and join a trade union and to participate <b><u>in secret ballot or other</u></b> <del>its</del> lawful activities.</p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(3) No employer or trade union of employers and no person acting on behalf of such employer or such trade union shall support any trade union of workmen by financial or other means, <b><u>which shall be construed as was done</u></b> with the object of placing it under the control or influence of such employer or such trade union of employers.</p> <p><b>To Add</b></p> <p><b><u>(4) No employer or trade union of employers and no person acting on behalf of such employer or such trade union shall refuse to make deductions in respect to payments to a registered trade</u></b></p>	<p>discourage workers from taking part in secret ballot.</p> <p>This is to ensure that even by implication employers' action shall be construed as collaborating to interfere with activities of unions</p> <p>(4) Check-off is an obligation under the Section 24(3)(a) Employment Act. This amendment is to bring the IRA in line with the</p>
--	---	--	--	--

			<p><u>union of any sum of money due to the trade union by the employee on account of entrance fee, subscription, levy or other dues as requested by the trade union, provided that the employee shall notify the employer that he would like to be exempted;</u></p>	<p>Employment Act 1955. Check-off will stop unscrupulous employers using it as a bargaining tool and holding union at ransom, by threatening to stop check-off, during collective bargaining or when encountered with a trade dispute.</p>
<p>5.</p>	<p><b>Prohibition on employers and their trade unions in respect of certain acts</b></p> <p>(1) No employer or trade union of employers, and no person acting on behalf of an employer or such trade union shall—</p> <p>(a) impose any condition in a contract of employment seeking to restrain the right of a person who is a party to the contract to join a trade union, or to continue his membership in a trade union;</p>			

	<p>(b) refuse to employ any person on the ground that he is or is not a member or an officer of a trade union;</p> <p>(c) discriminate against any person in regard to employment, promotion, any condition of employment or working conditions on the ground that he is or is not a member or officer of a trade union;</p> <p>(d) dismiss or threaten to dismiss a workman, injure or threaten to injure him in his employment or alter or threaten to alter his position to his prejudice by reason that the workman—</p> <p>(i) is or proposes to become, or seeks to persuade any other person to become, a member or officer of a trade union; or</p> <p>(ii) participates in the promotion, formation or activities of a trade union; or</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(c) discriminate against any person in regard to employment, promotion, <u>wages, increment, bonus and other monetary benefits and</u> any condition of employment or working conditions on the ground that he is or is not a member or officer of a trade union;</p>	<p>To ensure employers do not discriminate union members or officers of their fair increment and bonus, on the ground that he is or is not a member or officer of a trade union;</p>
--	---	--	---	--

	<p>(e) induce a person to refrain from becoming or to cease to be a member or officer of a trade union by conferring or offering to confer any advantage on or by procuring or offering to procure any advantage for any person.</p> <p>(2) Subsection (1) shall not be deemed to preclude an employer from—</p> <p>(a) refusing to employ a person for proper cause, or not promoting a workman for proper cause, or suspending, transferring, laying-off or discharging a workman for proper cause;</p> <p>(b) requiring at any time that a person who is or has been appointed or promoted to a managerial, an executive or a security position shall cease to be or not become a member or officer of a trade union catering for workmen other than those in a managerial, an executive or a security position; or</p>			
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>(c) requiring that any workman employed in confidential capacity in matters relating to staff relations shall cease to be or not become a member or officer of a trade union.</p>		<p><u><i>(3) No employer or trade union of employer and no person acting on behalf of such trade union shall persuade at the employer's place of business during working hours a workman of the employer to refrain from joining a trade union.</i></u></p>	<p>This is line with section 4 whereby neither the union nor the employer shall interfere the right of workmen to join or not to join the union.</p>
<p>6.</p>	<p><b>Leave on trade union business</b></p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u><i>(1) A workman intending to carry out his duties or to exercise his rights as an officer of a trade union shall be seconded to perform his duties for the duration of his tenure to the post as an officer of the union with pay by the employer.</i></u></p> <p><u><i>(2) The employer shall grant exemption for one union official per thousand</i></u></p>	<p>Recognition is a partnership and respect for officers of each other organisation.</p> <p>Some companies hire highly paid full time officers under the guise of Human Resources officers. Elected union officials serve the</p>



	<p>A workman intending to carry out his duties or to exercise his rights as an officer of a trade union shall apply in writing to his employer for leave of absence stating the durations of and the purposes for which such leave is applied for and the employer shall grant the application for leave if the duration of the leave applied for is for a period that is no longer than what is reasonably required for the purposes stated in the application:</p> <p>Provided that a workman shall not be entitled to leave with pay for the duration of his absence if the purposes for which he is absent from work are not to represent the members of his trade union in relation to industrial matters concerning his employer.</p>		<p><u><i>employees or less. For every one thousand employees or part thereof, one additional officer.</i></u></p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>workmen and therefore have more legitimacy to be paid from the toil of the same workmen they serve.</p>
--	---	--	--	--

<p><b>7.</b></p>	<p><b>Prohibition on workmen and their trade unions in respect of certain acts</b></p> <p>No workman or trade union of workmen and no person acting on behalf of such trade union shall—</p> <p>(a) except with the consent of the employer, persuade at the employer's place of business during working hours a workman of the employer to join or refrain from joining a trade union:</p> <p>Provided that this paragraph shall not be deemed to apply to any act by a workman employed in the same undertaking where the act does not interfere with his normal duties;</p> <p>(b) intimidate any person to become or refrain from becoming or to continue to be or to cease to be a member or officer of a trade union; or</p> <p>(c) induce any person to refrain from becoming or cease to be a member or officer of a trade</p>			
------------------	--	--	--	--

	union by conferring or offering to confer on any person or by procuring or offering to procure any advantage.			
<b>8.</b>	<b>Reference of complaint to Industrial Court</b>  (1) Any complaint of any contravention of section 4, 5, or 7 may be lodged in writing to the Director General setting out all the facts and circumstances constituting the complaint.  (1A) Where a complaint in subsection (1) relates to the dismissal of a workman, the provisions of section 20 shall apply to the exclusion of subsections 8(2) to (4).  (2) The Director General upon receiving any complaint under subsection (1) may take such steps or make such enquiries as	Remain  Remain	<b>To Amend</b> (1A) Where a complaint in subsection (1) relates to the dismissal of a workman, <b><u>the employer shall begin the case as if it is referred under the provisions of section 20 shall apply to the exclusion of subsections 8(2) to 8(4).</u></b>  <b>To Amend</b> (2) The Director General upon receiving any complaint under subsection (1) may take such steps or make such enquiries as	(1A) It is bias that termination cases on violation of section 4 and 5 be treated under section 20 only because unlike section 20 the Court hears the matter with a panel, under section 8.  In resolving cases of harassment, victimisation, and intimidation at the

	<p>he considers necessary or expedient to resolve the complaint; where the complaint is not resolved the Director General shall notify the Minister.</p> <p>(2A) Upon receipt of a notification under subsection (2), the Minister may, if he thinks fit, refer the complaint to the Court for hearing.</p> <p>(3) The Court shall thereupon conduct a hearing in accordance with this Act and may make such award as may be deemed necessary or appropriate.</p>	<p>he considers necessary or expedient to resolve the complaint; where the complaint is not resolved the Director General shall <del>notify the Minister.</del> <b><u>refer the complaint to the Court for hearing.</u></b></p> <p><del>(2A) Upon receipt of a notification under subsection (2), the Minister may, if he thinks fit, refer the complaint to the Court for hearing.</del></p> <p>Remain</p>	<p>he considers necessary or expedient to resolve the complaint; where the complaint is not resolved <b><u>within 30 days of receipt of the complaint,</u></b> the Director General shall <del>notify the Minister.</del> <b><u>refer the complaint to the Industrial Court within 14 days.</u></b></p> <p>Agree</p> <p>(3) The Court shall thereupon conduct a hearing in accordance with this Act and may make such award as may be deemed necessary or appropriate, <b><u>within 90 days.</u></b></p>	<p>workplace, time is of essence. In the workplace, the employer has total control and influence, exploiting the relationship of that of master-servant, easily prone to instilling fear and dehumanising work environment. Given such a situation, swift action by the IRD and the Industrial Court shall prevent the situation from deteriorating.</p>
--	---	---	--	--

	<p><b>NIL</b></p> <p>(4) This section shall not apply in circumstances where there is a contravention of section 59 and proceedings have been commenced before a court in respect of an offence under subsection 59(1); where, while proceedings are pending under this section, proceedings arising out of the same circumstances are commenced before a court in respect of an offence under subsection 59(1), the proceedings under this section shall not be proceeded with further.</p>	<p>Remain</p>	<p><b>To Add</b>  <u><i>(3A) In inquiring the matter under section 8, the Chairman shall have the power to enter any place of employment accompanied by the panel members of the Court to examine any records or documents to conduct inquiry or investigate, in respect of the complaint.</i></u></p> <p><b>To Add</b>  <u><i>5. Any person who contravenes any provision of</i></u></p>	<p>To empower the industrial court panel to carry out investigation at the workplace</p> <p><i>Punishment is not as effective a deterrent</i></p>
--	--	---------------	---	---

			<p><b><u>section 4, 5 and 7 shall be guilty of an offence and shall be liable, on conviction, to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding ten thousand ringgit or to both, the industrial court shall submit the award to the sessions court for its execution.</u></b></p>	<p>as the certainty of punishment being carried out. An employer (Human Resource Manager) would be more likely to violate the IRA as long as he believes he would not be punished even if the punishment is severe. But if one knows he will definitely be prosecuted and punished, he would be less willing to violate the law even if the punishment is less severe. (Paraphrased from the speech by EU delegation to Malaysia, political affairs representative Ivo Apostolov at the Taylor's University Law Awareness Day 31-Oct 2012)</p>
--	--	--	--	--

	<p><b>Employer may provide information on collective bargaining and trade dispute to his workmen</b></p> <p>8A. Nothing in this Act shall be construed as preventing an employer from conveying to his workmen, in such manner as he may deem appropriate, any information on any matter pertaining to any collective bargaining or trade dispute involving such workmen and the trade union acting for them.</p>		<p>8A. Nothing in this Act shall be construed as preventing an employer from conveying to his workmen, <u><i>in the presence of trade union officials</i></u>, in such manner as he may deem appropriate <u><i>without being prejudicial to the trade union</i></u>, any information on any matter pertaining to any collective bargaining or trade dispute involving such workmen and the trade union acting for them.</p> <p><u><i>8A(1) An employer is obliged to regularly inform a trade union in relation to which he is bound by collective bargaining agreement as to the manner in which the business is developing in respect of production and finance and as to the guidelines for personnel policy. The employer shall also afford the trade union to examine books, accounts, and</i></u></p>	<p>8A Parties shall convey to the workmen in the presence of each other to practice democracy at the workplace and preserve industrial harmony.</p> <p>To ensure trade union's right to information</p>
--	---	--	---	---

			<u><i>other documents that concern the employers' business, to the extent required by the trade union in order to protect the common interests of its members in relation to the employer</i></u>	
	<b>Part III RECOGNITION AND SCOPE OF REPRESENTATION OF TRADE UNIONS</b>	<b>Part III RECOGNITION AND SCOPE OF REPRESENTATION OF TRADE UNIONS</b>		



<p><b>*9</b></p>	<p><b>Claim for recognition</b></p> <p>(1) No trade union of workmen the majority of whose membership consists of workmen who are not employed in any of the following capacities that is to say—</p> <p>(a) managerial capacity;</p> <p>(b) executive capacity;</p> <p>(c) confidential capacity; or</p> <p>(d) security capacity,</p> <p>may seek recognition or serve an invitation under section 13 in respect of workmen employed in any of the above-mentioned capacities.</p>		<p><b>9.</b> (1) <del>No</del> trade union of workmen the majority of whose <u>whom indicate preference to be represented by the trade union</u> consists of workmen <u>who are in employment and who are not employed in any of the following capacities that is to say-</u></p> <p><del>(a) managerial capacity;</del></p> <p><del>(b) executive capacity;</del></p> <p><del>(c) confidential capacity; or</del></p> <p><del>(d) security capacity;</del></p> <p>may seek recognition or serve an invitation under section 13 in respect of workmen employed in any of the abovementioned capacities <u>with reference to or be guided by the classification under the Malaysian Standard Classification of Occupation (MASCO) as published</u></p>	<p>9. Workmen who are employed in the managerial, executive, confidential and security capacity cannot be denied their right to join a union as it is an infringement of their constitutional right as provided for under Article 8 of the Federal Constitution which states among others that “<i>there shall be no discrimination against citizens on the ground only of ..... carrying on of any trade, business, profession, vocation or employment.</i>”</p> <p>Malaysia aspires to be an advance</p>
------------------	--	--	---	--

	<p>(1A) Any dispute arising at any time, whether before or after recognition has been accorded, as to whether any workman or workmen are employed in a managerial, executive, confidential or security capacity may be referred to the Director General by a trade union of workmen or by an employer or by a trade union of employers.</p> <p>(1B) The Director General, upon receipt of a reference under subsection (1a), may take such steps or make such enquiries as he may consider necessary or expedient to resolve the matter.</p>	Remain	<p><u>officially by the Ministry of Human Resources.</u></p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>country by 2020, in advance countries trade union officers are appointed to the Board of Directors of companies where they are privileged to confidential information and it seem shallow that Malaysian management are afraid of simple workmen in confidential and security capacity from joining a trade union.</p> <p>Only those workmen in permanent employment shall vote in a secret ballot. [Note: <i>In the General Election only registered citizens, are eligible to vote, not those with red identity card or holders of foreign passports. The</i></p>
--	--	--------	--	--

*same principle should apply].*

*Malaysian Standard Classification of Occupation (MASCO) as published officially by the Ministry of Human Resources clearly classifies all the job functions and is a competent document. The introduction of MASCO will open the IRA to be transparent and accountable as oppose to the current decision making process being opaque and secretive with the DGIR playing the role of the judge, jury and executioner, all in one.*

(1C) Where the matter is not resolved under subsection (1B)

~~(1C) Where the matter is not resolved under subsection (1B)~~

**To Delete**

The matter should refer to the court, the



	<p>(3) An employer or a trade union of employers upon whom a claim for recognition has been served shall, within twenty-one days after the service of the claim—</p> <p>(a) accord recognition; or</p> <p>(b) if recognition is not accorded, notify the trade union of workmen concerned in writing the grounds for not according recognition.</p> <p>(c) (Deleted by Act A1322).</p>	<p>(3) An employer or a trade union of employers upon whom a claim for recognition has been served shall, within <b>fourteen</b> days after the service of the claim –</p> <p>(a) accord recognition; or</p> <p>(b) if recognition is not accorded, notify the trade union of workmen concerned in writing the grounds for not according recognition; or</p> <p>(c) [Deleted by Act A1322]</p>	<p><b>Agree</b></p> <p>(b) if recognition is not accorded, notify the trade union of workmen <b><u>and the Director General</u></b> concerned in writing the grounds for not according recognition <b><u>with reference to or be guided by the classification under the The Malaysia Standard Industrial Classification 2008 (MSIC 2008) Version 1.0 or any updates as published officially by the Department of Statistics, Prime Minister's Department, together with the names and particulars of all the workmen in his employment as on the date of claim in respect of whom the claim for recognition is made in the prescribed form;</u></b> or</p>	<p>Reference to <i>The Malaysia Standard Industrial Classification 2008 (MSIC 2008) Version 1.0</i> is to introduce transparency in the recognition process as a modern nation should encourage. If processes and procedures are transparent and determinable, then it can be managed without dispute, a major contributor towards industrial harmony.</p>
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>(3a) Upon according recognition to the trade union of workmen concerned under paragraph (3)(a), the employer or the trade union of employers concerned shall notify the Director General.</p> <p><b>NIL</b></p>	<p>Remain</p> <p><b><u>(3B) The Director General may, if he deems necessary, require the trade union of workmen, the employer, or the trade union of the employers concerned to furnish such information for the purpose of satisfying himself that any claim for recognition are in accordance with this Act or of any regulations made thereunder.</u></b></p>	<p><b>To Add</b>  <b><u>(d) Where the employer or trade union of employers concerned fails to comply with subsection (3), recognition shall deem to have been granted</u></b></p> <p><b>Disagree</b></p> <p><b>Disagree</b></p>	<p>If the employer fails to notify the trade union about the status of recognition, the recognition shall be obtained automatically by the union</p> <p>To maintain current secret ballot practice – to be handled by industrial relations department to save time.</p>
--	--	--	---	---

	<p>(4) Where the trade union of workmen concerned receives a notification under paragraph (3)(b), or where the employer or trade union of employers concerned fails to comply with subsection (3), the trade union of workmen may, within fourteen days —</p> <p>(a) of the receipt of the notification; or</p> <p>(b) after the twenty-one day period in subsection (3) has lapsed,</p> <p>report the matter in writing to the Director General, failing which the claim for recognition shall be deemed to have been withdrawn.</p>	<p>(4) Where the trade union of workmen concerned receives a notification under paragraph (3)(b), or where the employer or trade union of employers concerned fails to comply with subsection (3), the trade union of workmen may, within fourteen days –</p> <p>(a) of the receipt of the notification; or</p> <p>(b) after the fourteen days period in subsection (3) has lapsed,</p> <p>report the matter in writing to the Director General <b><u>and together with particulars of such of its members as are in the employment of the employer, or of the respective employers who are members of the trade union of employers, as the case may be, as on the date of claim in the prescribed form,</u></b> failing which the claim for recognition shall be deemed to have been withdrawn.</p>	<p><b>Amend</b></p> <p>(4) Where the trade union of workmen concerned receives a notification under paragraph (3)(b), <del>or where the employer or trade union of employers concerned fails to comply with subsection (3),</del> the trade union of workmen may within <del>fourteen</del> <b><u>twenty-one</u></b> days –</p> <p><b>Disagree</b></p>	<p>Trade union should be given longer time to report the matter to the DG.</p> <p>To maintain practice of secret ballot</p>
--	---	--	--	---

	<p>(4A) Upon receipt of a report under subsection (4), the Director General may take such steps or make such enquiries to ascertain—</p> <p>(a) the competence of the trade union of workmen concerned to represent any workmen or class of workmen in respect of whom the recognition is sought to be accorded; and</p> <p>b) by way of secret ballot, the percentage of the workmen or class of workmen, in respect of whom recognition is being sought, who are members of the trade union of workmen making the claim.</p>	<p>(4A) Upon <b><u>expiry of notification under subsection (3)</u></b>, receipt of a report under subsection (4), the Director General <b><u>shall</u></b> may take such steps or make such enquiries to ascertain <b><u>the percentage of the workmen or class of workmen, in respect of whom recognition is being sought, who are members of the trade union of workmen making the claim.</u></b></p> <p><del>(a) the competence of the trade union of workmen concerned to represent any workmen or class of workmen in respect of whom the recognition is sought to be accorded; and</del></p> <p><del>(b) by way of secret ballot, the percentage of the workmen or class of workmen, in respect of whom recognition is being sought, who are members of the trade union of workmen making the claim.</del></p>	<p><b>Disagree</b></p> <p><b>Agree</b></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(b) by way of secret ballot, the percentage <b><u>majority of the ballot cast by the</u></b> workmen or class of workmen <b><u>in employment</u></b> in respect of whom the recognition is sought, who are members of the trade union of workmen making the claim. <b><u>indicating preference to be represented by the trade union, the Director General</u></b></p>	<p>To maintain current practice of secret ballot</p> <p>Secret ballot should be decided by majority vote cast instead of majority of total members – parliament also passes bill by majority vote cast.</p>
--	--	--	--	---



	<p>(4B) For the purpose of carrying out his functions under subsection (1B) or (4A) the Director General—</p> <p>(a) shall have the power to require the trade union of workmen, the employer, or the trade union of employers concerned to furnish such information as he may consider necessary or relevant within the period specified in the requirement;</p> <p>(b) may refer to the Director General of Trade Unions for him to ascertain the competence of the trade union of workmen concerned to represent any</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p><del>(b) may refer to the Director General of Trade Unions for him to ascertain on the competence of the trade union of workmen concerned to represent any</del></p>	<p><u><i>shall inform the trade union of workmen within 14 days from the date the secret ballot being concluded.</i></u></p> <p><u><i>(c) In the event that no employees turn out to vote the secret ballot exercise shall deem not to have taken place. And it shall be reset for a date not later than 30 days.</i></u></p> <p>Agree</p>	<p>To prevent employer to discourage or intimidate workers from participating in secret ballot.</p>
--	---	---	--	---

	<p>workmen or class of workmen in respect of whom recognition is sought to be accorded, and the performance of duties and functions by the Director General of Trade Unions under this paragraph shall be deemed to be a performance of his duties and functions under the written law relating to the registration of trade unions; and</p> <p>(c) may enter any place of employment where any workmen in respect of whom a claim for recognition is sought to be accorded are being employed to examine any records or documents or to conduct secret ballot.</p> <p><b>NIL</b></p>	<p><del>workmen or class of workmen in respect of whom recognition is sought to be accorded, and the performance of duties and functions by the Director General of Trade Unions under this paragraph shall be deemed to be a performance of his duties and functions under the written law relating to the registration of trade unions; and</del></p> <p>(c) may enter any place of employment where any workmen in respect of whom a claim for recognition is sought to be accorded are being employed to examine any records or documents. or to conduct secret ballot.</p> <p><u><b>(d) shall refer to the Director General of Trade Unions for him to ascertain the percentage of workmen or any class of workmen, in respect of whom recognition is being sought, who are members of</b></u></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(c) may enter any place of employment, <u><b>accompanied by trade union officials concerned</b></u>, where any workmen in respect of whom a claim for recognition is sought to be accorded are being employed to examine any records or documents or to conduct secret ballot;</p> <p><b>Disagree</b></p>	<p>The DG must be accompanied by trade union officials to examine documents relating to secret ballot.</p> <p>To maintain current practice of secret ballot</p>
--	---	---	---	---

	<p>(4C) Upon ascertaining the matter under subsection (4a), the Director General shall notify the Minister.</p> <p>(5) Upon receipt of a notification under subsection (4C) the Minister shall give his decision thereon; where the Minister</p>	<p><u>the union of workmen making the claim.</u></p> <p>(5) <u>Upon ascertaining the matter under subsection (4A), the Director General</u> Upon receipt of a notification under</p>	<p><b>To Add</b>  <i><u>(d)The Director General shall not reject any application for recognition by virtue of error, omission or other technicalities in the prescribed form, provided the trade union of workman have been informed and the matter rectified.</u></i></p> <p><b>To Amend</b>  (4C) Upon ascertaining the matter under subsection (4A), the Director General shall notify the <u>trade union</u> Minister, <u>that recognition is accorded and such recognition shall be deemed to be accorded by the employer or trade union of employers concerned, as the case may be, as from such date as the Director General may specify;</u></p> <p><b>Agree</b></p>	<p>Technical and minor errors should not be used as reason to reject claiming of recognition</p> <p>Recognition is a matter concerns trade union, not the Minister. The DG should inform trade union about the result.</p>
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>decides that recognition is to be accorded, such recognition shall be deemed to be accorded by the employer or trade union of employers concerned, as the case may be, as from such date as the Minister may specify.</p> <p>(6) A decision of the Minister under subsection (1d) or (5) shall be final and shall not be questioned in any court.</p>	<p><del>subsection (4C) the Minister shall give his decision thereon; where the <u>Minister</u> <b>Director General</b> decides that recognition is to be accorded, such recognition shall be deemed to be accorded by the employer or trade union of employers concerned, as the case may be, as from such date as the <u>Minister</u> <b>Director General</b> may specify.</del></p> <p><b>(5A) Notwithstanding subsection (5) the Director General shall give his decision in the event such employer fail to furnish information under subsection 4B(a) thereon; where the Director General decides that recognition is to be accorded, such recognition shall be deemed to be accorded by the employer or trade union of employers concerned, as the case may be, as from such date as the Director General may specify.</b></p> <p><del>(6) A decision of the Minister under subsection (1D) or (5) shall be final and shall not be questioned in any court.</del></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	
--	--	--	---------------------------	--

	<p>9A. NIL</p>	<p><u>Application for bargaining rights</u></p> <p><u>(1) In the event there are more than one trade union of workmen been accorded recognition by the same employer to represent the same workmen or class of workmen, the Director General upon receiving an application in writing from the employer or any trade unions of workmen concerned may take such steps or make such enquiries as he may consider necessary or expedient to ascertain by way of secret ballot, the highest number of votes indicating the preference to be represented by the trade unions of workmen concerned;</u></p> <p><u>(2) Where the result of the secret ballot shows a tie, a further ballot shall be carried out until the highest number of</u></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u>(1) In the event there are more than one trade union of workmen <i>making a claim for recognition to</i> <del>been accorded recognition by the same</del> employer to represent the same workmen or class of workmen, the Director General upon receiving an application in writing from the employer or any trade unions of workmen concerned may take such steps or make such enquiries as he may consider necessary or expedient to ascertain by way of secret ballot, the highest number of votes cast indicating the preference to be represented by the respective of trade unions of workmen concerned;</u></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u>(2) Where the result of the secret ballot shows a tie <i>bases on the votes cast</i>, a further ballot shall be carried out until</u></p>	<p>We cannot comprehend why the employer would give recognition to more than one trade union of workmen.</p>
--	----------------	--	--	--

		<p><u>votes indicating preference is obtained.</u></p> <p><u>(3) Upon ascertaining the matter under subsection 9A(1), the Director General shall decide that the trade union of workmen which obtained highest number of votes shall have sole bargaining rights to represent such workmen or class of workmen.</u></p> <p><u>(4) For the purposes of carrying out his functions under subsection (1) or (2) the Director General –</u></p> <p><u>(a) shall have the power to require the trade union of workmen, the employer, or the trade union of employers concerned to furnish such information as he may consider necessary or relevant within the period specified in the requirement ; and</u></p>	<p><u>the highest number of votes indicating preference is obtained.</u></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u>(3) Upon ascertaining the matter under subsection 9A(1), the Director General shall decide that the trade union of workmen which obtained highest number of votes <b>cast</b> shall have sole bargaining rights to represent such workmen or class of workmen.</u></p> <p><b>Agree</b></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u>(a) shall have the power to require <del>the trade union of workmen,</del> the employer, or the trade union of employers concerned to furnish such information as he may consider necessary or relevant within the period specified in the requirement ; and</u></p>	
--	--	---	--	--

	<p>9B.</p>	<p><u>(b) may enter any place of employment where any workmen in respect of whom a claim for recognition is sought to be accorded are being employed to examine any records or documents or to conduct secret ballot.</u></p> <p><u>(5) Where the Director General has made a decision under subsection 9A(3), such trade union of workmen shall have sole bargaining right to represent such workmen or class of workmen.</u></p> <p><u>Provided that such bargaining right shall cease in the event another trade union of workmen has succeeded in its application under subsection 9A(1).</u></p> <p><u>Application after Director General's decision</u></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u>(b) may enter any place of employment <i>in the presence of officials of the trade union of workmen, the employer, or the trade union of employers concerned</i> where any workmen in respect of whom a claim for recognition is sought to be accorded are being employed to examine any records or documents or to conduct secret ballot.</u></p> <p><b>Agree</b></p> <p><b>Agree</b></p>	<p>To enable tripartite decision making. To ensure transparency in decision making.</p>
--	------------	---	---	---

		<p>(1) <u>Where the Director General has made a decision under subsection 9A(3), no other application under subsection 9A(1) shall be made within three years from the date of the Director General's decision.</u></p> <p>(2) <u>Where a trade union cease to exist, a new trade union may apply for claim for bargaining rights under subsection 9A(1).</u></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	
10.	<p><b>Prohibition of strike, lock-out, picketing and termination of service pending recognition of a trade union</b></p> <p>(1) No workman shall go on strike or do anything which is rendered lawful by virtue of the proviso to subsection 40(1) for whatever reason during the pendency of proceedings under section 9, or after the decision of the Minister thereunder by reason of any dissatisfaction with such decision.</p>	<p>(1) No workman shall go on strike or do anything which is rendered lawful by virtue of the proviso to subsection 40(1) for whatever reason during the pendency of proceedings under section 9 <b>and section 9A</b>, or after the decision of the <del>Minister</del> <b>Director General</b> thereunder by reason of any dissatisfaction with such decision.</p>	<p>Prohibition of <del>strike,</del> lock-out, <del>picketing</del> and termination of service pending recognition of a trade union</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>To ensure the law in compliance with the comment of ILO Committee on freedom of association :</p> <p><i>"772. The fact that a strike is called for recognition of a union is a legitimate interest which may</i></p>



	<p>(2) No employer shall declare a lock-out or terminate the services of a workman once a trade union of workmen has served on the employer or a trade union of employers to which the employer belongs, a claim for recognition under subsection 9(2) in respect of workmen or a class of workmen:</p> <p>Provided that this restriction shall not apply—</p> <p>(a) where a dismissal is effected on disciplinary grounds;</p> <p>(b) where the claim for recognition is deemed to have been withdrawn under subsection 9(4) or has been decided by the Minister under subsection 9(5); or</p> <p>(c) where a termination is due to retirement, expiry of a fixed term contract, non-confirmation of a probationer or being medically boarded out.</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>(c) where the claim for recognition is deemed to have been withdrawn under subsection 9(4) or has been decided by the <del>Minister</del> <b>Director General</b> under subsection 9(5) <b>and 9(5A)</b>;</p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(b) where the claim for recognition is deemed to have been withdrawn under subsection 9(4) or has been decided by the <del>Minister</del> <b>Director General</b> under subsection 9(5); or</p> <p><b>Agree</b></p>	<p><i>be defended by workers and their organizations.”</i></p>
--	--	--	---	--

	<p>(3) For the purpose of subsection</p> <p>(2) “lock-out” includes—</p> <p>(a) the closing of a place of employment;</p> <p>(b) the suspension of work; or</p> <p>(c) the refusal by an employer to continue to employ any number of workmen employed by him, effected during the pendency of proceedings under section 9.</p> <p><b>No other claims after trade union has made a claim</b></p> <p><b>10A.</b> Where a claim for recognition by a trade union in respect of workmen or a class of workmen has been made under section 9, no other trade union of workmen shall make a claim for recognition under that section or be accorded recognition in respect of the same workmen or class of workmen until the claim is resolved under paragraph 9(3)(a) or deemed to have been withdrawn under subsection</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p><b>10A.</b> Where a claim for recognition by a trade union in respect of workmen or a class of workmen has been made under section 9, no other trade union of workmen shall make a claim for recognition under that section or be accorded recognition in respect of the same workmen or class of workmen until the claim is resolved under paragraph 9(3)(a) or deemed to have been withdrawn under subsection</p>	<p>Agree</p>	
--	---	--	--------------	--

	9(4), or decided by the Minister under subsection 9(5).	9(4), or decided by the <del>Minister</del> <u>Director General</u> under subsection 9(5).		
<b>11.</b>	<b>Trade unions accorded recognition</b>  Where a trade union has been accorded recognition in respect of any workman or class of workmen whether by a decision of the Minister or otherwise no other trade union shall make any claim for recognition in respect of the same workman or class of workmen unless a period of three years has elapsed after such recognition has been accorded or the trade union which has been accorded recognition is no longer in existence.	Where a trade union has been accorded recognition in respect of any workman or class of workmen whether by a decision of the <del>Minister</del> <u>Director General</u> or otherwise no other trade union shall make any claim for recognition in respect of the same workman or class of workmen unless a period of <b>three years</b> has elapsed after such recognition has been accorded or the trade union which has been accorded recognition is no longer in existence.	<b>Agree</b>	
<b>12.</b>	<b>Trade unions not accorded recognition</b>  Where a claim for recognition—  (a) has been withdrawn by the trade union of workmen	Remain		

	<p>concerned after a report has been made by the trade union of workmen to the Director General under subsection 9(4); or</p> <p>(b) has been decided by the Minister under subsection 9(5), resulting in the trade union of workmen concerned not being accorded recognition,</p> <p>such trade union shall not make any further claim for recognition in respect of the same workmen or class of workmen until six months have elapsed from the date of such withdrawal or decision.</p>	<p>(b) has been decided by the <del>Minister</del> <b>Director General</b> under subsection 9(5), resulting in the trade union of workmen concerned not being accorded recognition,</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>such trade union shall not make any further claim for recognition in respect of the same workmen or class of workmen until <del>six</del> <b>one</b> months have elapsed from the date of such withdrawal or decision.</p>	<p>To shorten the period to reapply for recognition.</p>
	<p><b>Part IV</b> <b>COLLECTIVE BARGAINING</b> <b>AND COLLECTIVE</b> <b>AGREEMENTS</b></p>	<p><b>Part IV</b> <b>COLLECTIVE BARGAINING</b> <b>AND COLLECTIVE</b> <b>AGREEMENTS</b></p>		
13.	<p><b>Collective bargaining</b></p> <p>(1) Where a trade union of workmen has been accorded recognition by an employer or a trade union of employers—</p>	<p>(1) Where a trade union of workmen has been accorded recognition by an employer or a trade union of employers -</p>		

	<p>(a) the trade union of workmen may invite the employer or trade union of employers to commence collective bargaining; or</p> <p>(b) the employer or the trade union of employers may invite the trade union of workmen to commence collective bargaining.</p> <p>(2) The invitation under subsection (1) shall be in writing and shall set out the proposals for a collective agreement.</p>	<p>(a) the trade union of workmen may invite the employer or trade union of employers to commence collective bargaining; or</p> <p>(b) the employer or the trade union of employers may invite the trade union of workmen to commence collective bargaining.</p> <p>(2) The invitation under subsection (1) shall be in writing and shall set out the proposals for a collective agreement.</p> <p><u>Provided that in the event there are more than one trade union of workmen has been accorded recognition by the same employer to represent the same workmen or class of workmen, the trade union of workmen which has succeeded in its application under subsection 9A(1) may invite the employer to commence collective bargaining with such employer or trade unions of employer.</u></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><u>Provided that in the event there are more than one trade union of workmen <i>making a claim for</i> <del>has been accorded</del> recognition by the same employer to represent the same workmen or class of workmen, the trade union of workmen which has succeeded in its application under subsection 9A(1) may invite the employer to commence collective bargaining with such employer or trade unions of employer.</u></p>	
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>(2a) a proposal for a collective agreement may provide for one or more of the following:</p> <p>(a) provision for training to enhance skills and knowledge of the workmen;</p> <p>(b) provision for an annual review of the wage system; and</p> <p>(c) provision for a performance-based remuneration system.</p>	<p><u>Provided further where there is existing collective agreement involving such employer and workman which is still in force, no new invitation to commence collective bargaining shall be made until the expiry of such collective agreement.</u></p> <p>Remain</p>	<p><b>To Amend</b>  (2a) a proposal for a collective agreement may provide <u>for terms and conditions of service including</u> <del>one or more</del> of the following:</p> <p><b>To Amend</b>  (b) provision for an annual <u>or periodic increment</u> review of the wage system; and</p> <p><u>(d) determining working conditions and terms of employment; and</u></p>	<p>The newly inserted sub clause (d), (e) and (f) is to ensure IRA complies with</p>
--	---	---	--	--

	<p>(3) Notwithstanding subsection (1), no trade union of workmen may include in its proposals for a collective agreement a proposal in relation to any of the following matters, that is to say—</p> <p>(a) the promotion by an employer of any workman from a lower grade or category to a higher grade or category;</p> <p>(b) the transfer by an employer of a workman within the organization of an employer's profession, business, trade or work, provided that such transfer does not entail a change to the detriment of a workman in regard to his terms of employment;</p>	<p><del>(3) Notwithstanding subsection (1), no trade union of workmen may include in its proposals for a collective agreement a proposal in relation to any of the following matters, that is to say—</del></p> <p><del>(a) the promotion by an employer of any workman from a lower grade or category to a higher grade or category;</del></p> <p><del>(b) the transfer by an employer of a workman within the organisation of an employer's profession, business, trade or work, provided that such transfer does not entail a change to the detriment of a workman in regard to his terms of employment;</del></p>	<p><u>(e) regulating relations between employer and employees; and</u></p> <p><u>(f) regulating relations between employer or their trade union and employees' trade union;</u></p> <p><u>(g) general welfare of workmen</u></p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	<p>the article 2 of ILO C154 Collective Bargaining Convention, that union can bargain with employers on all terms and conditions of work.</p> <p>To add sub clause (f) to make workers' welfare bargainable.</p>
--	--	---	---	--

	<p>(c) the employment by an employer of any person that he may appoint in the event of a vacancy arising in his establishment;</p> <p>(d) the termination by an employer of the services of a workman by reason of redundancy or by reason of the reorganization of an employer's profession, business, trade or work or the criteria for such termination;</p> <p>(e) the dismissal and reinstatement of a workman by an employer;</p> <p>(f) the assignment or allocation by an employer of duties or specific tasks to a workman that are consistent or compatible with the terms of his employment:</p> <p>Provided that nothing in this subsection shall prohibit a trade union of workmen to raise in the course of any discussion with an employer or trade union of</p>	<p><del>(c) the employment by an employer of any person that he may appoint in the event of a vacancy arising in his establishment;</del></p> <p><del>(d) the termination by an employer of the services of a workman by reason of redundancy or by reason of the reorganisation of an employer's profession, business, trade or work or the criteria for such termination;</del></p> <p><del>(e) the dismissal and reinstatement of a workman by an employer;</del></p> <p><del>(f) the assignment or allocation by an employer of duties or specific tasks to a workman that are consistent or compatible with the terms of his employment:</del></p> <p><del>Provided that nothing in this subsection shall prohibit a trade union of workmen to raise in the course of any discussion with an employer or trade union of</del></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	
--	---	--	--	--



	<p>employers (whether or not the discussion is in the course of any collective bargaining) questions of a general character relating to the procedures of promotion of workmen notwithstanding that such questions do not form part of the proposals aforesaid.</p> <p>(4) The employer, trade union of employers or trade union of workmen to whom invitation under subsection (1) has been made shall, within fourteen days from the receipt of the invitation, reply in writing to the party who has made the invitation notifying acceptance or otherwise of the invitation.</p> <p>(5) Where an invitation to commence collective bargaining has been made and a reply notifying acceptance has been given the parties shall commence collective bargaining within thirty days from the date of receipt of the reply notifying acceptance of the invitation.</p> <p>(6) Where an invitation to commence collective bargaining</p>	<p><del>employers (whether or not the discussion is in the course of any collective bargaining) questions of a general character relating to the procedures of promotion of workmen notwithstanding that such questions do not form part of the proposals aforesaid.</del></p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>		
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>has been made and the invitation has been refused or not been accepted within fourteen days, or where no collective bargaining has commenced within thirty days from the date of receipt of the reply notifying acceptance of such invitation, the party making the invitation may notify the Director General in writing, whereupon the Director General may take such steps as may be necessary or expedient with a view to bringing the parties to commence collective bargaining without undue delay.</p> <p>(7) If after such steps, as aforesaid, have been taken, there is still refusal to commence collective bargaining, a trade dispute shall be deemed to exist upon the matters set out in the invitation.</p> <p>(8) Where a trade union of workmen considers that an employer or a trade union of employers has refused to allow without just cause or excuse any question referred to under the proviso to subsection (3) to be</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p><del>(8) Where a trade union of workmen considers that an employer or a trade union of employers has refused to allow without just cause or excuse any question referred to under the proviso to subsection (3) to be</del></p>	<p>Agree</p>	
--	--	--	--------------	--

	<p>raised in the course of any discussion, the trade union of workmen may, within one month of such refusal, make representations in writing to the Minister who may, before giving any direction thereon, give an opportunity to the employer or his trade union and the trade union of workmen to be heard; and the direction of the Minister shall be final and conclusive.</p>	<p><del>raised in the course of any discussion, the trade union of workmen may, within one month of such refusal, make representations in writing to the Minister who may, before giving any direction thereon, give an opportunity to the employer or his trade union and the trade union of workmen to be heard; and the direction of the Minister shall be final and conclusive.</del></p> <p><u><i>(9) A party who, during negotiations, invokes any written document shall make such document available to the other party should the latter so request.</i></u></p> <p><u><i>(10) An employer shall regularly inform an employees' trade union in relation to which he is bound by collective bargaining agreement as to the manner in which the business is developing in respect of production and finance and as to the guidelines for personnel policy. The employer shall also afford the employees'</i></u></p>	<p>(9) &amp; (10) To protect trade union's right to information during collective bargaining</p>
--	--	---	--

			<p><u>trade union an opportunity to examine books, accounts, and other documents that concern the employer's business, to the extent required by the employees' trade union in order to protect the common interests of its members in relation to the employer.</u></p> <p><u>(11) An employer shall consult employees' trade union or workers' organisations on matters in connection with collective redundancies, necessary information must be provided to protect the interests of workers.</u></p>	<p>To protect trade union's right to consultation on collective redundancy</p>
14.	<p><b>Collective agreements</b></p> <p>(1) A collective agreement shall be in writing and signed by the parties to the agreement or by persons authorized in that behalf.</p> <p>(2) A collective agreement shall set out the terms of the agreement and shall, where appropriate—</p>			

	<p>(a) name the parties thereto;</p> <p>(b) specify the period it shall continue in force which shall not be less than three years from the date of commencement of the agreement;</p> <p>(c) prescribe the procedure for its modification and termination; and</p> <p>(d) unless there exists appropriate machinery established by virtue of an agreement between the parties for the settlement of disputes, prescribe the procedure for the adjustment of any question that may arise as to the implementation or interpretation of the agreement and reference of any such question to the Court for a decision.</p> <p>(3) Any term or condition of employment, contained in a collective agreement, which is less favourable than or in contravention of the provisions of any written law applicable to workmen covered by the said</p>			
--	--	--	--	--

	collective agreement, shall be void and of no effect to that extent and the provisions of such written law shall be substituted thereof.			
15.	<i>(Deleted by Act A1322).</i>			
16.	<p><b>Deposit of collective agreements</b></p> <p>(1) A signed copy of the collective agreement shall be jointly deposited by the parties with the Registrar within one month from the date on which the agreement has been entered into and the Registrar shall thereupon bring it to the notice of the Court for its cognizance.</p> <p>(2) The Court may in its discretion—</p> <p>(a) refuse to take cognizance of the collective agreement deposited under subsection (1) if it is of the opinion that the agreement does not comply with section 14; or</p> <p>(b) before taking cognizance of the collective agreement</p>			

	<p>deposited under subsection (1), require that such part thereof as does not comply with section 14 shall be amended in such manner as the Court may direct.</p> <p>(3) If any party to the collective agreement fails to carry out such direction the Court may, notwithstanding any other power exercisable under this Act, amend the copy of the collective agreement in the manner directed after giving the parties a reasonable opportunity of being heard and the agreement so amended shall be deemed to be the collective agreement between the parties.</p> <p>(4) <i>(Omitted)</i>.</p> <p>(5) Except in the case provided under subsection (3), the powers of the Court under this section may be exercised by the President sitting alone or, in the case of a Division, by the Chairman sitting alone.</p>			
<p><b>17.</b></p>	<p><b>Effect of collective agreement</b></p>			

<p>(1) A collective agreement which has been taken cognizance of by the Court shall be deemed to be an award and shall be binding on—</p> <p>(a) the parties to the agreement including in any case where a party is a trade union of employers, all members of the trade union to whom the agreement relates and their successors, assignees or transferees; and</p> <p>(b) all workmen who are employed or subsequently employed in the undertaking or part of the undertaking to which the agreement relates.</p> <p>(2) As from such date and for such period as may be specified in the collective agreement it shall be an implied term of the contract between the workmen and employers bound by the agreement that the rates of wages to be paid and the conditions of employment to be observed under the contract shall be in accordance with the</p>			
--	--	--	--



	agreement unless varied by a subsequent agreement or a decision of the Court.			
	<b>Part V CONCILIATION</b>	<b>Part V CONCILIATION</b>		
<b>18.</b>	<p><b>Reference of disputes for conciliation</b></p> <p>(1) Where a trade dispute exists or is apprehended, that dispute, if not otherwise resolved, may be reported to the Director General by—</p> <p>(a) an employer who is a party to the dispute or a trade union of employers representing him in the dispute; or</p> <p>(b) a trade union of workmen which is a party to the dispute.</p> <p>(2) The Director General shall consider any dispute reported to him under subsection (1) and take such steps as may be necessary or expedient for promoting an expeditious settlement thereof: Provided that where the dispute relates to the</p>			

	<p>dismissal of a workman, section 20 shall apply.</p> <p>(3) Where a trade dispute exists or is apprehended, which in his opinion is not likely to be settled by negotiation between the parties, the Director General may, if he deems it necessary in the public interest, take such steps as may be necessary or expedient for promoting a settlement thereof whether or not the trade dispute has been reported to him.</p> <p>(4) The steps taken by the Director General under subsection (2) or (3) shall include reference of the dispute for settlement to any appropriate machinery which already exists by virtue of an agreement between or applicable to the parties to the dispute, unless—  (a) the dispute has already been referred to such machinery and there has been a failure to reach a settlement; or</p>		<p><b>To Delete</b></p>	<p>(3) allows arbitrary power of the DG to intervene whether or not the trade dispute has been reported to him. The parties involved in the trade dispute should be the one to decide voluntarily.</p>
--	--	--	-------------------------	--

	<p>(b) in his opinion it is unlikely that the dispute will be promptly settled through such machinery.</p> <p>(5) Where, after having taken the steps under subsection (2) or (3), the Director General is satisfied that there is no likelihood of the trade dispute being settled, he shall notify the Minister accordingly.</p>		<p>(5) Where after having taken the steps under subsection (2) or (3), the Director General is satisfied that there is no likelihood of the trade dispute being settled, he shall <del>notify the Minister</del> <u>refer the matter to the Court for adjudication within 30 days,</u> accordingly.</p>	<p>Trade dispute should refer to court for a decision</p>
<p><b>19.</b></p>	<p><b>Information, documents and compulsory conference for conciliation</b></p> <p>(1) Where a trade dispute has been reported to the Director General under subsection 18(1) or where the Director General has taken steps under subsection (3) of that section, the party reporting the dispute and, if directed to do so by the Director General, the other party shall furnish to the Director General within such period as may be specified in the direction all the necessary information relating to the matters in dispute, together</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(1) Where a trade dispute has been reported to the Director General under subsection 18(1) <del>or where the Director General has taken steps under subsection (3) of that section,</del> the party reporting the dispute and, if directed to do so by the Director General, the other party shall furnish to the Director General within such period as may be specified in the direction all the necessary information relating to the matters in dispute, together</p>	<p>Consequential</p>

<p>with, wherever possible and appropriate, an agreed statement setting out the points, if any, on which they have already reached agreement and the points on which there is still disagreement.</p> <p>(2) The Director General may, if he deems it necessary or expedient, direct any person engaged in or connected directly or indirectly with the trade dispute in respect of which steps have been taken under section 18 to attend a conference to be presided over by the Director General or such person as he may appoint at such time and place as may be specified in the direction.</p> <p><b>The Minister may conciliate in any trade dispute</b></p> <p>19A. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Part, the Minister may, at any time, if he considers it necessary or expedient, take such steps as may be necessary to conciliate in any trade dispute.</p>		<p>with, wherever possible and appropriate, an agreed statement setting out the points, if any, on which they have already reached agreement and the points on which there is still disagreement.</p> <p><b>To Delete</b></p> <p><del>19A. Notwithstanding the provisions of this Part, the Minister may, at any time, if he considers it necessary or expedient, take such steps as may be necessary to conciliate in any trade dispute</del></p>	<p>consequential</p>
---	--	--	----------------------

	<p><b>Representation in conciliation proceedings</b></p> <p>19B. (1) In any conciliation proceedings under this Part—</p> <p>(a) an employer who is a party to the trade dispute may—</p> <p>(i) represent himself or be represented by his duly authorized employee;</p> <p>(ii) where he is a member of a trade union of employers, be represented by any officer or employee of such trade union of employers; or</p> <p>(iii) notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, be represented by any official of an organization of employers registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of employers); and</p> <p>(b) a trade union of workmen which is a party to the trade</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>(iii) notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, be represented by any official <u>or employee</u> of an organization of employers registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of employers); and</p> <p>(b) a trade union of workmen which is a party to the trade</p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	
--	---	---	---------------------------	--

	<p>dispute may be represented by an officer or employee of such trade union, or, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, by any official of an organization of workmen registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of workmen).</p> <p>(2) Save as provided in subsection (1), a party to a trade dispute shall not, in any conciliation proceedings under this Part, be represented by an advocate, adviser, consultant or by any other person whatsoever.</p>	<p>dispute may be represented by an officer or employee of such trade union, or, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, by any official <u>or employee</u> of an organization of workmen registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of workmen).</p> <p>Remain</p>		
	<b>Part VI REPRESENTATIONS ON DISMISSALS</b>	<b>Part VI REPRESENTATIONS ON DISMISSALS</b>		
20.	<p><b>Representations on dismissals</b></p> <p>(1) Where a workman, irrespective of whether he is a member of a trade union of workmen or otherwise, considers that he has been dismissed without just cause or excuse by</p>	<p><u>Remain</u></p>		

	<p>his employer, he may make representations in writing to the Director General to be reinstated in his former employment; the representations may be filed at the office of the Director General nearest to the place of employment from which the workman was dismissed.</p> <p>(1a) The Director General shall not entertain any representations under subsection (1) unless such representations are filed within sixty days of the dismissal: Provided that where a workman is dismissed with notice he may file a representation at any time during the period of such notice but not later than sixty days from the expiry thereof.</p> <p>(2) Upon receipt of the representations the Director General shall take such steps as he may consider necessary or expedient so that an expeditious settlement thereof is arrived at; where the Director General is</p>	<p><b><u>Remain</u></b></p> <p>(2) <b><u>Upon receipt of the representations the Director General shall take such steps as he may consider necessary or expedient so that an expeditious settlement thereof is arrived at. where the</u></b></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(1a) The Director General shall not entertain any representations under subsection (1) unless such representations are filed within sixty days of the dismissal: Provided that where a workman is dismissed with notice he may file a representation at any time during the period of such notice but not later than sixty days from the expiry thereof, <b><u>Unless exceptional circumstances can be demonstrated.</u></b></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(2) <b><u>Upon receipt of the representations the Director General shall take such steps as he may consider necessary or expedient so that an expeditious settlement thereof is arrived at <i>within 60 days</i></u></b></p>	<p>Workmen affected by dismissal should not be denied natural justice.</p> <p>Must set a time limit for industrial relations department.</p>
--	---	--	---	--

	<p>satisfied that there is no likelihood of the representations being settled, he shall notify the Minister accordingly.</p> <p>(3) Upon receiving the notification of the Director General under subsection (2), the Minister may, if he thinks fit, refer the representations to the Court for an award.</p>	<p><del>Director General is satisfied that there is no likelihood of the representations being settled, he shall notify the Minister accordingly.</del></p> <p><del>(3) Where the Director General is satisfied that there is no likelihood of the representations being settled under subsection (2), he shall refer the representations to the Court for an award. Upon receiving the notification of the Director General under subsection (2), the Minister may, if he thinks fit, refer the representations to the Court for an award.</del></p>	<p><del>from the filling date of the representations. where the Director General is satisfied that there is no likelihood of the representations being settled, he shall notify the Minister accordingly.</del></p> <p>To Add  <i>(2A) Any settlement made in subsection (2) shall be recorded by the Director General in a prescribed form and shall be binding and enforceable on the parties to the settlement.</i></p> <p>Agree</p>	<p>To enforce the agreement</p>
--	--	---	---	---------------------------------





	<p>(i) represent himself or be represented by his duly authorized employee;</p> <p>(ii) where he is a member of a trade union of employers, be represented by any officer or employee of such trade union employers; or</p> <p>(iii) notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, be represented by any official of an organization of employers registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of employers); and</p> <p>(b) a workman may—</p> <p>(i) represent himself;</p> <p>(ii) where he is a member of a trade union of workmen, be represented by any officer or employee of such trade union of workmen; or</p> <p>(iii) notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any</p>	<p><u>Remain</u></p> <p><u>Remain</u></p> <p><u>(iii) notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, be represented by any official or employee of an organization of employers registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of employers); and</u></p> <p><u>Remain</u></p> <p><u>Remain</u></p> <p><u>(iii) notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in</u></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>       <p>Agree</p>	
--	--	--	--	--

<p>written law relating to the registration of trade unions, be represented by any official of an organization of workmen registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of workmen).</p> <p>(7) Save as provided in subsection (6), a workman or employer shall not be represented by an advocate, adviser, consultant or by any other person whatsoever.</p> <p>(8) For the purpose of carrying out his functions under this section the Director General—</p> <p>(a) shall have the power to direct either party to furnish to him, within such period as may be specified in that direction, such information as he may consider necessary or relevant; and</p> <p>(b) may, if he deems it necessary or expedient, direct any person engaged in or connected directly or indirectly with the dismissals to attend a conference to be presided over by the Director</p>	<p><b><u>any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, be represented by any official or employee of an organization of workmen registered in Malaysia (not being a trade union of workmen).</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Remain</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Remain</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Remain</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Remain</u></b></p>		
---	--	--	--

	<p>General or such person as he may appoint at such time and place as may be specified in the direction.</p> <p>(9) Where a workman who has made a representation under subsection (1) attends none of the conferences under paragraph (8)(b) without any reasonable excuse, the representation shall be deemed to have been withdrawn.</p>		<p><b>To Add</b>  <u>(10) Where an employer attends none of the conferences under paragraph (8)(b) without any reasonable excuse, the Director General shall inform the employer, in the prescribe form, to re-instate the workman, as the employer shall be deemed to have been withdrawn the dismissal.</u></p>	<p>New provision Section 20 (10) added to enable equity of the law on all parties concern.</p>
--	---	--	---	--

	<p>20A.</p>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b><u>Part VIA</u></b> <b><u>DISCRIMINATION IN</u></b> <b><u>EMPLOYMENT</u></b></p> <p><b><u>(1) An employer shall not discriminate any workman on the grounds of gender, religion, race or disability which is connected with the employment or the terms of employment or the conditions of work of any such workman.</u></b></p> <p><b><u>Provided that any distinction, exclusion or preference in respect of a particular job based on the inherent requirements thereof shall not be deemed to be discrimination.</u></b></p>	<p><b><u>To Amend</u></b></p> <p><b><u>(1) An employer shall not discriminate any workman on the grounds of gender, religion, race, <i>nationality</i> or disability which is connected with the employment or the terms of employment or the conditions of work of any such workman.</u></b></p> <p><b><u>To Add</u></b> <b><u><i>Provided that any workmen that his employment case pending before the court and who is governed by a work permit or not under the Immigration Act, the Director General shall facilitate extension of work permit to enable the workman access to justice</i></u></b></p>	<p>The government should provide the right to redress mechanism to enable those holding work permit (migrant workers) to access to justice.</p> <p>When trade dispute is ongoing for migrant workers, the law should provide access to justice.</p>
--	-------------	--	--	---

		<p><u>(2) Any complaint of any contravention of subsection (1) may be lodged in writing to the Director General setting out all the facts and circumstances constituting the complaint.</u></p> <p><u>(3) The Director General upon receiving any complaint under subsection (1) may take such steps or make such enquiries as he considers necessary or expedient to resolve the complaint; where the complaint is not resolved the Director General shall refer the complaint to the Court for hearing.</u></p> <p><u>Provided that where the dispute relates to the dismissal of a workman, section 20 shall apply.</u></p> <p><u>Provided further that where the discrimination relates to such workman has been reported by trade union of workmen under section 18, this section shall not apply.</u></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	
--	--	---	---	--

		<p><u>(4) The Court shall thereupon conduct a hearing in accordance with this Act and may make such award as may be deemed necessary or appropriate.</u></p> <p><u>Where a workman has made a complaint under section 17B Employment Act 1955 and also made a complaint under subsection (1), the Director General shall not conduct an enquiry on the complaint made by the workman.</u></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>Agree</p>	
	<b>Part VII INDUSTRIAL COURT</b>	<b>Part VII INDUSTRIAL COURT</b>		
21.	<p><b>Industrial Court</b></p> <p>(1) For the purposes of this Act, there shall be an Industrial Court which shall consist of—</p> <p>(a) a President who shall be appointed by the Yang di-Pertuan Agong; and</p> <p>(b) a panel of persons representing employers and a panel of persons representing</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(b) a panel of persons representing employers and a panel of persons representing</p>	<p>The minister shall consult MTUC on appointment of</p>

	<p>workmen all of whom shall be appointed by the Minister: Provided that before appointing the panels the Minister may consult such organizations representing employers and workmen respectively as he may think fit.</p> <p>(2) During the absence of or inability to act from illness or any other cause by the President, the Yang di-Pertuan Agong may appoint another person to exercise the powers or perform the functions of the President and, notwithstanding that the President may have resumed the duties of his office, the person so appointed may continue to exercise the powers or perform the functions for the purpose of completing the hearing of and determining any trade dispute or matter commenced before him.</p> <p>(3) The appointments made in subsections (1) and (2) shall be published in the Gazette and shall specify, if any, the terms</p>		<p>workmen all of whom shall be appointed by the Minister: Provided that before appointing the panels the Minister may consult <u>most representative</u> <del>such</del> organizations representing employers and workmen respectively <del>as he may think fit.</del></p>	<p>panel of employers and panel of workmen</p>
--	---	--	---	--



	<p>and conditions upon which they are made.</p> <p>(4) The Minister shall remove from a panel referred to in paragraph (1)(b) a person who has declined to constitute the Court when selected to do so, or has absented himself, when selected, from the proceedings of the Court, unless he has shown reasonable cause for so declining or absenting himself; and the Minister may at any time without assigning any reason thereof revoke the appointment of any person to such panel.</p>			
<p><b>22.</b></p>	<p><b>Constitution of the Court</b></p> <p>(1) For the purpose of dealing with any trade dispute referred to it, the Court, except where otherwise provided by this Act, shall be constituted of the President and two members selected by the President, one from each of the panels specified in subsection 21(1).</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(1) For the purpose of dealing with any trade dispute <u>and any reference under section 20</u> referred to it, the Court, <del>except where otherwise provided by this Act</del>, shall be constituted of the President and two members selected by the President <u>in consultation with the parties involved in this dispute</u>, one from each of the panels specified in subsection 21(1).</p>	<p>Hearing of dismissal cases should also be heard by a panel. In order to ensure quality judgement that suitable, qualified and experienced members are selected to hear trade disputes.</p>

	<p>(2) If any member other than the President is unable to attend or continue to attend any proceedings of the Court or ceases to be a member, the President may select another member from the appropriate panel to fill the vacancy.</p> <p>(3) The Court may with the consent of the parties to the dispute act notwithstanding any vacancy in its number or in the absence of any member other than the President from any hearing or any part thereof and no act, proceeding or award of the Court shall be called in question or invalidated by reason of any such vacancy or absence.</p> <p>(4) Any member of the Court constituted under this section whose appointment expires during the proceedings of the Court shall for the purpose of the proceedings continue to be a member of the Court and the term of his appointment shall be deemed to have been extended</p>			
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>until the final disposal of the trade dispute or matter.</p> <p>(5) Notwithstanding the foregoing subsections, for the purpose of dealing with any reference to the Court under subsection 20(3) or any application for reference to the High Court under subsection 33a(1), the Court may be constituted by the President sitting alone.</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(5) Notwithstanding the foregoing subsections, for the purpose of dealing with any reference to the Court under subsection 20(3) <b><u>shall be constituted of a Chairman and two members selected by the President, one from each of the panels specified in subsection 21(1)</u></b> or any application for reference to the High Court under subsection 33A(1), the Court may be constituted by the President sitting alone.</p>	<p>Industrial Court is a tribunal created to sit with a panel.</p>
<p><b>23.</b></p>	<p><b>Divisions of the Court</b></p> <p>(1) The Court may sit in two or more Divisions with the same or different Chairman.</p> <p>(2) The Yang di-Pertuan Agong may by notification in the Gazette appoint any person to be a Chairman of any Division of the Court.</p>			

	<p>(3) Any Division shall be constituted of a Chairman and two Industrial Relations 31 members selected by the President, one from each of the panels specified in subsection 21(1).</p> <p>(4) Notwithstanding the foregoing subsections, for the purpose of dealing with any reference to the Court under subsection 20(3) or any application for reference to the High Court under subsection 33a(1), a Division may be constituted by the Chairman sitting alone.</p> <p>(5) The Court may, with the consent of the parties to the dispute, act notwithstanding any vacancy in its number or in the absence of any member other than the Chairman from any hearing or any part thereof and no act, proceeding or award of the Court shall be called in question or be invalidated by reason of any such vacancy or absence.</p>			
--	---	--	--	--

<p><b>23A.</b></p>	<p>(6) During the absence of or inability to act from illness or any other cause by the Chairman, the Yang di-Pertuan Agong may appoint another person to exercise the powers or perform the functions of the Chairman and, notwithstanding that the Chairman may have resumed the duties of his office, the person so appointed may continue to exercise the powers or perform the functions for the purpose of completing the hearing of and determining any trade dispute or matter commenced before him.</p> <p><b>Qualification of President and Chairman of Industrial Court</b></p> <p>(1) A person is qualified for appointment as President under paragraph 21(1)(a) and as Chairman under subsection 23(2) if, for the seven years preceding his appointment, he has been an advocate and solicitor within the meaning of the Legal Profession Act 1976 [Act 166] or a member of the judicial and legal service of the</p>			
--------------------	--	--	--	--

	<p>Federation or of the legal service of a State, or sometimes one and sometimes another.</p> <p>(2) <i>(Deleted by Act A1322).</i></p>			
<b>24.</b>	<p><b>Protection and immunity to members of the Court</b></p> <p>(1) Every person appointed under sections 21 and 23, in the performance of his duties and functions, shall be deemed to be a public servant within the meaning of the Penal Code [Act 574].</p> <p>(2) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any written law, no member of the Court shall be compelled by any court to appear as a witness or party in any proceedings before that Court in relation to any act, matter or thing performed by him as a member of the Court under this Act.</p>			
<b>25.</b>	<p><b>Registrar and officers</b></p> <p>(1) There shall be appointed a Registrar, a Deputy Registrar</p>			

	<p>and such number of Assistant Registrars, of the Court and other officers and staff as may from time to time be considered necessary or expedient for the purposes of this Act.</p> <p>(2) The duties of the Registrar, Deputy Registrar, Assistant Registrars, and other officers and staff of the Court shall, subject to this Act and the rules made thereunder, be as the President directs.</p>			
<p><b>26.</b></p>	<p><b>Reference of trade disputes to the Court</b></p> <p>(1) Where a trade dispute exists or is apprehended, the Minister may, if that dispute is not otherwise resolved, refer the dispute to the Court on the joint request in writing to the Minister by the trade union of workmen which is a party to the dispute and the employer who is a party to the dispute or a trade union of employers which is a party to the dispute.</p>	<p>Remain</p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(1) Where a trade dispute exists or is apprehended, <del>the Minister may, if that</del> <b><i>such</i></b> dispute <del>if is</del> not otherwise resolved, <del>refer the dispute to the Court</del> <b><i>shall</i></b> on the joint request <b><i>in the prescribed form</i></b> <del>in writing to the Minister</del> by the trade union of workmen which is a party to the dispute and the employer who is a party to the dispute or a trade union of employers which is a party to the dispute <b><i>be referred by the Director General to the Court</i></b></p>	<p>Director General, not the Minister, should refer trade dispute to the court within a specified period.</p>

	<p>(2) The Minister may of his own motion or upon receiving the notification of the Director General under subsection 18(5) refer any trade dispute to the Court if he is satisfied that it is expedient so to do:</p> <p>Provided that in the case of a trade dispute in any Government service or in the service of any statutory authority, reference shall not be made except with the consent of the Yang di-Pertuan Agong or State Authority as the case may require.</p>	<p>(2) <u>The Minister may <del>of his own motion or</del> upon receiving the notification of the Director General under subsection 18(5) refer any trade dispute to the Court if he is satisfied that it is expedient so to do:</u></p> <p>Remain</p> <p><u>Provided further that where the trade dispute relates to collective bargaining, reference shall not be made except with the consent in writing by the parties unless -</u></p> <p><u>the trade disputes relate to the first collective agreement;</u>  <u>the trade disputes refers to any essential services</u></p>	<p><u>within 14 working days of receipt of such joint request.</u></p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>The conciliation proceeding is handled by the DG of Industrial Relations and when he concludes there is no likelihood of settlement, he should refer the case to industrial court, this will save time.</p> <p>Trade dispute must come to a conclusion, if the YDPA withdraws consent, everything stop, it is not good for industrial harmony</p>
--	---	--	---	--



	<p>(3) If there exists in any industry any arrangement for the settlement of trade disputes, made in pursuance of an agreement between an employer or a trade union of employers and a trade union of workmen, the Minister shall not refer the trade dispute to the Court in accordance with subsections (1) and (2) unless there has been a failure to obtain a settlement by means of those arrangements or in his opinion it is unlikely that the dispute will be expeditiously settled through such arrangements.</p>	<p><u>specified in the First Schedule;</u></p> <p><u>the trade disputes would result in acute crisis if not resolved expeditiously;</u></p> <p><u>the parties to the trade disputes are not acting in the good faith to resolve the trade dispute expeditiously.</u></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(3) If there exists in any industry any arrangement for the settlement of trade disputes, made in pursuance of an agreement between an employer or a trade union of employers and a trade union of workmen, the <del>Minister</del> <b><u>Director General</u></b> shall not refer the trade dispute to the Court in accordance with subsections (1) and <del>(2)</del> unless there has been a failure to obtain a settlement by means of those arrangements or in his opinion it is unlikely that the dispute will be expeditiously settled through such arrangements.</p>	<p>Replace the Minister with Director-General</p>
--	--	--	--	---

<p><b>27.</b></p>	<p><b>Appearance and representation at proceedings before the Court</b></p> <p>(1) In any proceedings before the Court a party may—</p> <p>(a) where the party is a trade union, be represented by an officer or employee of the trade union;</p> <p>(b) where the party is an employer, appear himself personally or be represented by his duly authorized employee, or by an officer or employee of a trade union of employers of which he is a member;</p> <p>(c) where the party is a workman, appear himself personally or where he is a member of a trade union of workmen, be represented by an officer or employee of the trade union;</p> <p>(d) where the party is a trade union, or an employer, or a workman, be represented with the permission of the President or the Chairman, by an advocate,</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(d) where the party is a trade union, or an employer, or a workman, be represented with the permission of the President</p>	<p>To enable any employee or representative of an</p>
-------------------	--	--	---	---

	<p>or, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, by any official of an organization (not being a trade union) of employers or of workmen, as the case may be, registered in Malaysia.</p> <p>(2) If any question arises before the Court as to whether the person representing a party under subsection (1) is—</p> <p>(a) an officer or employee of the trade union which he represents;</p> <p>(b) a duly authorized employee of the employer whom he represents; or</p> <p>(c) an official of an organization mentioned in paragraph (1)(d), the question shall be determined by the President or the Chairman, whose decision thereon shall be final.</p>		<p>or the Chairman, by an advocate, or, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, by any official <u>or employee or representative</u> of an organization (not being a trade union) of employers or of workmen, as the case may be, registered in Malaysia.</p>	<p>organisation to represent workman.</p>
<p><b>28.</b></p>	<p><b>Power of President to regulate procedure and proceedings</b></p>			

<p>Save as otherwise expressly herein provided and subject to any regulations that may be made in that behalf, the President may regulate the procedure and proceedings of the Court as he thinks fit and, with the approval of the Minister, make rules governing such procedure and proceedings.</p> <p>Power of the Court 29. The Court may, in any proceedings before it—</p> <p>(a) order that any party be joined, substituted or struck off;</p> <p>(b) summon before it the parties to any such proceedings and any other person who in its opinion is connected with the proceedings;</p> <p>(c) take evidence on oath or affirmation and compel the production before it of books, papers, documents and things;</p> <p>(d) hear and determine the matter before it notwithstanding the failure of any party to submit</p>			
--	--	--	--

	<p>any written statement whether of case or reply to the Court within such time as may be prescribed by the President or in the absence of any party to the proceedings who has been served with a notice or summons to appear;</p> <p>(e) conduct its proceedings or any part thereof in private;</p> <p>(f) after consultation with the Minister, call in the aid of one or more experts;</p> <p>(fa) order a case to be struck off or reinstated; and</p> <p>(g) generally direct and do all such things as are necessary or expedient for the expeditious determination of the matter before it.</p>			
<p><b>29.</b></p>	<p><b>Power of the Court</b></p> <p>The Court may, in any proceedings before it—</p> <p>(a) order that any party be joined, substituted or struck off;</p>			

	<p>(b) summon before it the parties to any such proceedings and any other person who in its opinion is connected with the proceedings;</p> <p>(c) take evidence on oath or affirmation and compel the production before it of books, papers, documents and things;</p> <p>(d) hear and determine the matter before it notwithstanding the failure of any party to submit any written statement whether of case or reply to the Court within such time as may be prescribed by the President or in the absence of any party to the proceedings who has been served with a notice or summons to appear;</p> <p>(e) conduct its proceedings or any part thereof in private;</p> <p>(f) after consultation with the Minister, call in the aid of one or more experts;</p> <p>(fa) order a case to be struck off or reinstated; and (g) generally</p>			
--	--	--	--	--

	<p>direct and do all such things as are necessary or expedient for the expeditious determination of the matter before it.</p>			
<p><b>30.</b></p>	<p><b>Awards</b></p> <p>(1) The Court shall have power in relation to a trade dispute referred to it or in relation to a reference to it under subsection 20(3), to make an award (including an interim award) relating to all or any of the issues.</p> <p>(2) Where the Court is not unanimous on any question or matter to be determined, a decision shall be taken by a majority of members and, if there is no majority decision, by the President or Chairman.</p> <p>(3) The Court shall make its award without delay and where practicable within thirty days from the date of reference to it of the trade dispute or of a reference to it under subsection 20(3).</p>			

	<p>(4) In making its award in respect of a trade dispute, the Court shall have regard to the public interest, the financial implications and the effect of the award on the economy of the country, and on the industry concerned, and also to the probable effect in related or similar industries.</p> <p>(5) The Court shall act according to equity, good conscience and the substantial merits of the case without regard to technicalities and legal form.</p> <p>(5a) In making its award, the Court may take into consideration any agreement or code relating to employment practices between organizations representative of employers and workmen respectively where such agreement or code has been approved by the Minister.</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(4) In making its award in respect of a trade dispute, the Court shall have regard to <u>the effect on the standard of living of working family and the financial implication of the company.</u><del>public interest, the financial implications and the effect of the award on the economy of the country, and on the industry concerned, and also to the probable effect in related or similar industries.</del></p>	<p>The original provision does not consider the far reaching impact on working family. Collective agreement with the exception of industry wide collective agreement (for example plantation and banking sector) are for the family of employees and individual companies.</p>
--	---	--	---	--



	<p>(6) In making its award, the Court shall not be restricted to the specific relief claimed by the parties or to the demands made by the parties in the course of the trade dispute or in the matter of the reference to it under subsection 20(3) but may include in the award any matter or thing which it thinks necessary or expedient for the purpose of settling the trade dispute or the reference to it under subsection 20(3).</p> <p>(6A) Notwithstanding subsection (6), the Court in making an award in relation to a reference to it under subsection 20(3) shall take into consideration the factors specified in the Second Schedule.</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p><del>(6A) Notwithstanding subsection (6), the Court in making an award in relation to a reference to it under subsection 20(3) shall take into consideration the factors specified in the Second Schedule.</del></p> <p>Provided that the retrospective date of the award <b><u>shall be from the date of expiry of the last agreement as with</u></b> <del>may not, except in the case of</del> a decision of the Court under section 33 or an order of the Court under paragraph 56(2)(c) or an award of the Court for the reinstatement</p>	<p>(6A) Section (6A) introduced via Act A13222 in 2007 is bad industrial jurisprudence, because it is in contradiction to section 30(4), 30(5), and 30(6). It desecrates the sanctity of the Court and reduced the Court to that of the Labour Court constituted under section 69 of the Employment Act,</p>
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>(7) An award may specify the period during which it shall continue in force, and may be retrospective to such date as is specified in the award:</p> <p>Provided that the retrospective date of the award may not, except in the case of a decision of the Court under section 33 or an order of the Court under paragraph 56(2)(c) or an award of the Court for the reinstatement of a workman on a reference to it in respect of the dismissal of a workman, be earlier than six months from the date on which</p>		<p>of a workman on a reference to it in respect of the dismissal of a workman, <del>be earlier than six months from the date on which the dispute was referred to the Court.</del> <b><u>As for the first collective agreement, the retrospective date of the award shall be from the date of the date recognition accorded.</u></b></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>Provided that the retrospective date of the award may not, except in the case of a decision of the Court under section 33 or an order of the Court under paragraph 56(2)(c) or an award of the Court for the reinstatement of a workman on a reference to it in respect of the dismissal of a workman, <del>be earlier than six months from the date on</del></p>	<p>which is “Claims Court.”</p> <p>Consequently the Second Schedule should be abolished.</p> <p>Provision that provides advantage or a chance of monetary gain to one party over that of another is bad in law.</p>
--	---	--	--	---

	<p>the dispute was referred to the Court.</p> <p>(8) The award of the Court shall be signed by the President or the Chairman of any Division or in the event of the President or the Chairman for any reason being unable to sign the award by the remaining members.</p> <p>(9) The Court may rectify in any award any clerical error or mistake arising from any accidental slip or omission.</p>		<p><i>which the dispute was referred to the Court.</i></p>	
<p><b>31.</b></p>	<p><b>Agreement during proceeding</b></p> <p>In the event of an agreement being reached during the proceedings before the Court, the Court in making its award may, subject to this Act, have regard to the terms of the agreement; and in the event of an agreement being reached before the Court commences its proceedings, the Court may be constituted by the President or Chairman sitting alone for the purpose of recording the terms of such agreement.</p>			

<p><b>32.</b></p>	<p><b>Effect of an award</b></p> <p>(1) Any award made by the Court under this Act shall be binding on—</p> <p>(a) all parties to the dispute or the reference to the Court under subsection 20(3) appearing or represented before the Court and all parties joined or substituted or summoned to appear or be represented before the Court as parties to the dispute or the reference to the Court under subsection 20(3);</p> <p>(b) any successor, assignee or transferee of any employer or trade union of employers and any successor to any trade union of workmen which is a party to the dispute as aforesaid;</p> <p>(c) all workmen who were employed in the undertaking or part of the undertaking to which the dispute relates on the date of the dispute and all workmen who subsequently became employed</p>	<p>(1) Any award made by the Court under this Act shall be binding on—</p> <p>(a) all parties to the dispute or the reference to the Court under subsection 20(3) <b><u>and 20A(3).</u></b> appearing or represented before the Court and all parties joined or substituted or summoned to appear or be represented before the Court as parties to the dispute or the reference to the Court under subsection 20(3) <b><u>and 20A(3);</u></b></p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>		
-------------------	--	---	--	--



<p>collective agreement taken cognizance of by the Court, the Minister may refer the question, or any party bound by the award or agreement may apply, to the Court for a decision on the question.</p> <p>(2) The Court may, upon the application of any party, by order vary any of the terms of an award or agreement if it considers it desirable so to do for the purpose solely of removing ambiguity or uncertainty.</p> <p>(3) The parties bound by the award or agreement shall be afforded a reasonable opportunity of being heard.</p> <p>(4) The decision of the Court shall be binding in the same manner as the original award or agreement.</p> <p>(5) The expression "Court" for the purpose of this section, means the Court by which the award was made or any other Court specially constituted under section 22 or 23 for the purpose.</p>		<p>collective agreement taken cognizance of by the Court, <del>the Minister may refer the question,</del> or any party bound by the award or agreement may apply, to the Court for a decision on the question.</p>	<p>discretionary power to refer the question of award to the court</p>
--	--	--	--

<p><b>33A</b></p>	<p><b>Reference to the High Court on a question of law.</b></p> <p>(1) Where the Court has made an award under subsection 30(1) it may, in its discretion, on the application of any party to the proceedings in which the award was made, refer to the High Court a question of law—</p> <p>(a) which arose in the course of the proceedings;</p> <p>(b) the determination of which by the Court has affected the award;</p> <p>(c) which, in the opinion of the Court, is of sufficient importance to merit such reference; and</p> <p>(d) the determination of which by the Court raises, in the opinion of the Court, sufficient doubt to merit such reference.</p> <p>(2) Where an application under subsection (1) has been granted by the Court, compliance with the award in respect of which the application has been granted</p>			
-------------------	--	--	--	--

	<p>shall be stayed pending the disposal of the reference by the High Court, unless the Court otherwise directs in respect of the whole or a part of the award.</p> <p>(3) An application under this section shall be made within thirty days of the date on which the award was made.</p> <p>(4) Where a question has been referred to the High Court under this section, the Court shall forward the record of its proceedings to the Registrar of the High Court who shall thereupon appoint and notify to the parties to the proceedings the time and place for its hearing.</p> <p>(5) The High Court shall hear and determine the question referred to it under this section as if the reference were an appeal to the High Court against the award of the Court, and may, consequently, confirm, vary, substitute or quash the award, or make such other order as it considers just or necessary.</p>			
--	---	--	--	--



<p>(6) A decision of the High Court under subsection (5) shall have the same force and effect as an award of the Court has under section 32, and may be enforced as if it were an award of the Court.</p> <p>(7) A decision of the High Court under subsection (5) shall be final and conclusive, and no such decision shall be challenged, appealed against, reviewed, quashed or called in question in any other court or before any other authority, judicial or otherwise, whatsoever.</p> <p>Award, decision or order of the Court to be final and conclusive 33b.</p> <p>(1) Subject to this Act and section 33a, an award, decision or order of the Court under this Act (including the decision of the Court whether to grant or not to grant an application under subsection 33a(1)) shall be final and conclusive, and shall not be challenged, appealed against,</p>			
---	--	--	--

	<p>reviewed, quashed or called in question in any court.</p> <p>(2) Subject to section 33a, no award of the Court for the reinstatement or reemployment of a workman shall be subject to any stay of proceedings by any court.</p>			
	<b>Part VIII INVESTIGATION AND INQUIRY</b>	<b>Part VIII INVESTIGATION AND INQUIRY</b>		
<b>34.</b>	<p><b>Investigation and inquiry into trade disputes</b></p> <p>Where any trade dispute exists or is apprehended, the Minister may, without prejudice to Parts V and VII, appoint a Committee of Investigation or a Board of Inquiry and may refer to the Committee or Board any matter appearing to him to be connected with or relevant to the dispute.</p>		<b>[Procedure on lodging a complaint under section 34 should be spelled out here]</b>	Regulation should be created as Section 34 is provision with no teeth as procedure is not stated.
<b>35.</b>	<p><b>Committee</b></p> <p>(1) A Committee may consist of one or more persons appointed by the Minister.</p>			

	<p>(2) A Committee shall as soon as possible after its appointment, investigate the causes and circumstances of any trade dispute or matter referred to it and report thereon to the Minister.</p>			
<p><b>36.</b></p>	<p><b>Board</b></p> <p>(1) A Board may consist of a chairman and such other persons as the Minister thinks fit or may consist of one person.</p> <p>(2) A Board may act notwithstanding any vacancy in its number.</p> <p>(3) The Minister may make rules regulating the procedure of any Board, including rules as to the summoning and payment of expenses of witnesses, quorum and calling for documents.</p> <p>(4) A person may be represented in proceedings before a Board, with the permission of the chairman, by any officer or employee of a trade union of</p>			

	<p>employers or workmen, or, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any written law relating to the registration of trade unions, by any official of an organization (not being a trade union) of employers or of workmen registered in Malaysia, or by an advocate.</p> <p>(5) A Board may, subject to the rules made under this section, require any person to furnish, in writing or otherwise, such particulars as the Board may require and to attend before the Board and give evidence on oath or affirmation.</p>			
<p><b>37.</b></p>	<p><b>Reports</b></p> <p>(1) A Board shall, either in public or in private at its discretion, inquire into any matter referred to it and report thereon to the Minister.</p> <p>(2) A Board may, if it thinks fit, make interim reports.</p>			

<p>(3) Any report of a Board shall be laid as soon as may be before the Dewan Rakyat.</p> <p>(4) The Minister may, whether before or after any such report has been laid before the Dewan Rakyat, publish or cause to be published from time to time, in such manner as he thinks fit, any information obtained or conclusions arrived at by the Board as a result or in the course of its inquiry: Provided that there shall not be included in any report or publication made or authorized by the Board or the Minister any information obtained by the Board in the course of its inquiry as to any trade union, business or organization which is not available otherwise than through evidence given at the inquiry, except with the consent of the trade union, business or organization in question, nor shall any individual member of the Board or any person concerned in the inquiry, disclose any such information without such consent.</p>			
---	--	--	--

	(5) Any member of a Board or other person concerned in any inquiry who discloses any information in contravention of subsection (4) shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit.			
	<b>Part IX TRADE DISPUTES, STRIKES AND LOCK-OUTS AND MATTERS ARISING THEREFROM</b>	<b>Part IX TRADE DISPUTES, STRIKES AND LOCK-OUTS AND MATTERS ARISING THEREFROM</b>		
<b>38.</b>	<p>Pupils not to take part in trade disputes</p> <p>(1) No pupil as defined in the Education Act 1996 [Act 550], other than a lawful member of a trade union, shall—</p> <p>(a) do any act in contemplation or furtherance of a trade dispute;</p> <p>(b) instigate or incite any other person to take part in or continue or to support by money or otherwise or to do any other act in contemplation or furtherance of any strike or lock-out; or</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>Students are not related in industrial relations, this provision should be removed</p>

	<p>(c) take part in or be a member of any meeting or assembly of more than five persons called for the purpose of instigating or inciting any person to take part in or continue or to support by money or otherwise or to do any other act in contemplation or furtherance of any strike or lockout.</p> <p>(2) The Minister of Education may, by notice in writing, require the governors or managers of any school to expel any pupil convicted or found guilty of an offence against this section and thereupon the governors or managers shall expel the pupil or cause him to be expelled accordingly.</p> <p>(3) A pupil who has been expelled from a school by the governors or managers thereof in pursuance of a notice given under this section shall not thereafter—</p> <p>(a) enter the premises of the school; or</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
--	--	--	---	--

	(b) become a pupil of any other school without the permission of the Minister of Education.		To Delete	
39.	<p><b>Intimidation</b></p> <p>Any person who in furtherance of a trade dispute and with a view to compelling any other person to abstain from doing or to do any act which such other person has a legal right to do or abstain from doing, wrongfully and without legal authority—</p> <p>(a) uses violence to or intimidates such other person or any member of his household, or injures his property;</p> <p>(b) persistently follows such other person about from place to place;</p> <p>(c) hides any tool, clothes, or other property owned or used by such other person, or deprives him of or hinders him in the use thereof;</p>		<p><b>Procedure on how to lodge a complaint under section 39 should be spelled out here]</b></p>	<p>Section 39 is provision with no teeth as procedure is not stated.</p>



	<p>(d) watches or besets the house or other place where such other person resides, or works, or carries on business, or happens to be, or the approach to such house or place; or</p> <p>(e) follows such other person with two or more persons in a disorderly manner in or through any street or road, shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both.</p>			
		<b>PART VIIA</b> <b>Industrial Appeal Court</b> <i>(will be incorporated later)</i>		
<b>40.</b>	<p><b>Picketing</b></p> <p>(1) Without prejudice to section 39, it shall be unlawful for one or more persons acting on his or their behalf or on behalf of a trade union or of an employer in furtherance of a trade dispute to attend at or near any place:</p>	Remain		

	<p>Provided that it shall not be unlawful for one or more workmen to attend at or near the place where the workman works and where a trade dispute involving such workman exists only for the purpose of peacefully—</p> <p>(i) obtaining or communicating information; or</p> <p>(ii) persuading or inducing any workman to work or abstain from working, and subject to such attendance being not in such numbers or otherwise in such manner as to be calculated—</p> <p>(a) to intimidate any person;</p> <p>(b) to obstruct the approach thereto or egress therefrom; or</p> <p>(c) to lead to a breach of the peace.</p> <p>(2) Any officer or employee of the trade union to which the</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>Provided that it shall not be unlawful for one or more workmen to attend at or near the place where the workman works <u>or where the management office is located</u> and where a trade dispute involving such workman exists only for the purpose of peacefully-</p>	<p>Workers can organise pickets at their workplace or the management's office</p>
--	---	---	--	---

	<p>workmen referred to in the proviso to subsection (1) belong, may be present with such workmen solely for the purpose of maintaining good order and discipline and ensuring that such workmen comply with the requirements of the said proviso.</p> <p>(2a) No workman shall go on picket—</p> <p>(a) during the pendency of the proceedings of a Board of Inquiry appointed by the Minister under Part VIII involving such workman and employer and within seven days after the conclusion of such proceedings;</p> <p>(b) after a trade dispute or matter involving such workman and such employer has been referred to the Court and the parties concerned have been notified of such reference; and</p> <p>(c) after the Yang di-Pertuan Agong or State Authority, in the case of a trade dispute relating to any Government service or the service of any statutory authority,</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>To remove various restrictions that infringe workers' right to organise picket</p>
--	---	---	---	---

	<p>has withheld consent to the reference of the dispute to the Court under subsection 26(2), and the parties concerned have been notified thereof.</p> <p>(3) Any person who acts in contravention of subsection (1) or (2A) shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both.</p>	<p>(3) Any person who acts in contravention of subsection (1) or (2A) shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to <del>imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to</del> a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit. <del>or to both.</del></p>	<p>To Delete</p>	
<p>41.</p>	<p><b>Breach of contract liable to injure person or property</b></p> <p>Any person who wilfully and maliciously breaks a contract of service or of hiring knowing or having reason to believe that the probable consequences of his so doing, either alone or in combination with others, will be to endanger human life or the efficient operation of any public health service, or cause serious bodily injury, or to expose valuable property whether real or personal to destruction or serious damage, shall be guilty</p>			

	of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both.			
<b>42.</b>	<p><b>Conspiracy in trade disputes</b></p> <p>(1) An agreement or combination by two or more persons to do or procure to be done any act in contemplation or furtherance of a trade dispute between employers and workmen shall not be punishable as a conspiracy if the act committed by one person would not be punishable as a crime.</p> <p>(2) An act done in pursuance of an agreement or combination by two or more persons, if done in contemplation or furtherance of a trade dispute, shall not be actionable unless the act, if done without any such agreement or combination, would be actionable.</p> <p>(3) Nothing in this section shall exempt from punishment any</p>			

	<p>person guilty of a conspiracy for which a punishment is awarded by any written law.</p> <p>(4) Nothing in this section shall affect the law relating to riot, unlawful assembly, breach of the peace, or sedition or any offence against the Yang di-Pertuan Agong or any State Authority.</p> <p>(5) A crime for the purposes of this section means an offence for the commission of which the offender is liable, under the law making the offence punishable, to be imprisoned either absolutely or at the discretion of a court as an alternative to some other punishment.</p>			
43.	<p><b>Restrictions on strikes and lock-outs in essential services</b></p> <p>(1) No workman in any essential service shall go on strike—</p> <p>(a) without giving to the employer notice of strike, within forty-two days before striking;</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>All workers have right to strike except police and army</p>

<p>(b) within twenty-one days of giving such notice; or</p> <p>(c) before the expiry of the date of strike specified in any such notice aforesaid. (2) No employer carrying on any essential service shall lock-out any of his workmen—</p> <p>(a) without giving him notice of lock-out, within forty-two days before locking out;</p> <p>(b) within twenty-one days of giving such notice; or (c) before the expiry of the date of lock-out specified in any such notice as aforesaid.</p> <p>(3) The notice referred to in subsections (1) and (2) shall be given in such manner as may be prescribed.</p> <p>(4) Any employer who receives from any person employed by him any notice referred to in subsection (1) or gives to any person employed by him any notice referred to in subsection (2), shall forthwith report to the</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
--	--	---	--

	Director General the particulars of the notice received or given.			
<b>44.</b>	<p><b>Prohibition of strikes and lock-outs</b></p> <p>No workman shall go on strike and no employer of any such workman shall declare a lock-out—</p> <p>(a) during the pendency of the proceedings of a Board of Inquiry appointed by the Minister under Part VIII involving such workman and employer and seven days after the conclusion of such proceedings;</p> <p>(b) after a trade dispute or matter involving such workman and such employer has been referred to the Court and the parties concerned have been notified of such reference;</p> <p>(c) after the Yang di-Pertuan Agong or State Authority, in the case of a trade dispute relating to any Government service or the service of any statutory authority, has withheld consent to the</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p><b>To Delete</b></p> <p><b>To Delete</b></p> <p><b>To Delete</b></p> <p><b>To Delete</b></p>	<p>To remove various restrictions that infringe workers' right to strike</p>



	<p>reference of the dispute to the Court under subsection 26(2), and the parties concerned have been notified thereof;</p> <p>(d) in respect of any of the matters covered by a collective agreement taken cognizance of by the Court in accordance with section 16 or by an award; or</p> <p>(e) in respect of any of the matters covered under subsection 13(3).</p>	<p><del>(e) in respect of any of the matters covered under subsection 13(3).</del></p>	<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
<p><b>45.</b></p>	<p><b>Illegal strikes and lock-outs</b></p> <p>(1) A strike or a lock-out shall be deemed to be illegal if—</p> <p>(a) it is declared or commenced or continued in contravention of section 43 or 44 or of any provision of any other written law; or</p> <p>(b) it has any other object than the furtherance of a trade dispute—</p> <p>(i) between the workmen on strike and their employer; or</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	

	<p>(ii) between the employer who declared the lock-out and his workmen.</p> <p>(2) A lock-out declared in consequence of an illegal strike or strike declared in consequence of an illegal lock-out shall not be deemed to be illegal.</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
46.	<p><b>Penalty for illegal strikes and lock-outs</b></p> <p>(1) Any workman who commences, continues or otherwise acts in furtherance of a strike which is illegal under this Act shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both and a further fine of fifty ringgit for every day during which such offence may continue.</p> <p>(2) Any employer who commences, continues or otherwise acts in furtherance of a</p>	<p>(1) Any workman who commences, continues or otherwise acts in furtherance of a strike which is illegal under this Act shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to <del>imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year</del> or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit <del>or to both</del> and a further fine of fifty ringgit for every day during which such offence may continue.</p> <p>(2) Any employer who commences, continues or otherwise acts in furtherance of a</p>	<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	

	lock-out which is illegal under this Act shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both and a further fine of fifty ringgit for every day during which such offence may continue.	lock-out which is illegal under this Act shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to <del>imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or</del> to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both and a further fine of fifty ringgit for every day during which such offence may continue.		
<b>47.</b>	<b>Penalty for instigation</b>  Any person who instigates or incites others to take part in, or otherwise acts in furtherance of, a strike or lock-out which is illegal under this Act, or who instigates or incites others to withhold their labour or services knowing or having reason to believe that the probable consequences of such action will be to endanger human life or the efficient operation of any public health service or cause serious bodily injury or expose valuable property whether real or personal to destruction or serious damage, shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not	Any person who instigates or incites others to take part in, or otherwise acts in furtherance of, a strike or lock-out which <del>is</del> illegal under this Act or who instigates or incites others to withhold their labour or services knowing or having reason to believe that the probable consequences of such action will be to endanger human life or the efficient operation of any public health service or cause serious bodily injury or expose valuable property whether real or personal to destruction or serious damage, shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to <del>imprisonment for a term not</del>	<b>To Delete</b>	

	exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both.	<del>exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both.</del>		
<b>48.</b>	<b>Penalty for giving financial aid to illegal strikes and lock-outs</b>  Any person who knowingly expends or applies any money in direct furtherance or support of any illegal strike or lock-out shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding five hundred ringgit or to both.	Any person who knowingly expends or applies any money in direct furtherance or support of any illegal strike or lock-out shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to <del>imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months</del> or to a fine not exceeding five hundred ringgit <del>or to both.</del>	To Delete	
<b>49.</b>	<b>Protection of persons refusing to take part in illegal strikes or lock-outs</b>  49. No person refusing to take part or to continue to take part in any strike or lock-out which is by this Act declared to be illegal shall be, by reason of such refusal or by reason of any action taken by him under this section, subject to expulsion from any trade union, or to any fine or penalty, or to the deprivation of		To Delete	

	any right or benefit to which he or his legal personal representatives would otherwise be entitled, or be liable to be placed in any respect either directly or indirectly under any disability or at any disadvantage as compared with other members of the union, anything to the contrary in the rules of a trade union notwithstanding.			
<b>50.</b>	<p><b>Offences seizable, and no bail to be granted</b></p> <p>(1) Every offence under this Part shall be a seizable offence for the purposes of any written law relating to criminal procedure.</p> <p>(2) Notwithstanding any other written law, bail shall not be granted to an accused person arrested for or charged with an offence under this Part and in respect of whom the Public Prosecutor certifies in writing that it is not in the public interest to grant bail to such accused person.</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
<b>51.</b>	(Deleted by Act A1322).			



<p>51c. (1) Where an investigation officer has reason to suspect that a person has committed an offence against this Act, he may make such investigation as he thinks expedient for the due administration of this Act. (2) Whenever it appears to any Magistrate upon written information and after such enquiry as he thinks necessary, that there is reasonable cause to believe that in any place or building there is any object, article, material, thing, book or other document, which may be used as evidence of the commission of an offence against this Act, he may by warrant empower the investigation officer to enter the place or building, by force if necessary, and thereto search for, seize, take possession of and detain any such object, article, material, thing, book or other document.</p> <p><b>Power to examine persons</b></p> <p>51d. (1) an investigation officer may for the purpose of enforcing</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
--	--	-----------------------------------	--

	<p>this Act, do all or any of the following:</p> <p>(a) order any person orally or in writing to attend before him for the purpose of being examined orally by the investigation officer in relation to any matter which may, in the opinion of the investigation officer, assist in the investigation into the offence;</p> <p>(b) order any person orally or in writing to produce before the investigation officer books, other documents, property, articles, or things which may, in the opinion of the investigation officer, assist in the investigation into the offence; or</p> <p>(c) by written notice require any person to furnish a statement in writing made on oath or affirmation setting out all such information which may be required under the notice, being information which, in the opinion of the investigation officer, would be of assistance in the investigation into the offence.</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
--	---	--	--	--









	<p>claim in any form or of any description by any person under or by virtue of any agreement or arrangement, or otherwise howsoever.</p> <p>(5) An investigation officer may seize, take possession of and retain for such duration as he deems necessary, any book, other document, property, article or thing produced before him in the course of an investigation under subsection (1), or search the person who is being examined by him under paragraph (1)(a), or who is producing anything to him under paragraph (1)(b), for ascertaining whether anything relevant to the investigation is concealed, or is otherwise, upon such person. (6) An examination under paragraph (1)(a) shall be reduced into writing by the investigation officer and shall be read to and signed by the person being examined, and where such person refuses to sign the record, the investigation officer shall endorse thereon under his hand the fact of such refusal and</p>		<p>To Delete</p>	
--	---	--	------------------	--

	<p>the reasons thereof, if any, stated by the person examined.</p> <p>(7) The record of an examination under paragraph (1)(a), or a written statement on oath or affirmation made pursuant to paragraph (1)(c), or any book, other document, property, article or thing produced under paragraph (1)(b) or otherwise in the course of an examination under paragraph (1)(a) or under a written statement on oath or affirmation made pursuant to paragraph (1)(c), shall, notwithstanding any written law or rule of law to the contrary, be admissible in evidence in any proceedings in any court—</p> <p>(a) for, or in relation to, an offence under this Act;</p> <p>(b) for, or in relation to, any other matter under this Act; or</p> <p>(c) for, or in relation to, any offence under any other written law, regardless whether such proceedings are against the person who was examined, or</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>who produced the book, other document, property, article or thing, or who made the written statement on oath or affirmation, or against any other person.</p> <p>(8) A person who—</p> <p>(a) makes, orally or in writing, or signs any declaration, return, certificate or other document required by this Act which is untrue or incorrect in any particular; or</p> <p>(b) fails or refuses to furnish or produce any declaration, return, certificate or other document required by this Act to be furnished or produced,</p> <p>shall be guilty of an offence.</p> <p><b>Prosecution</b></p> <p>51e. No prosecution shall be instituted for an offence under this Act or any regulations made under this Act except by or with the consent in writing of the Public Prosecutor.</p>		<p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
--	---	--	---	--



	<p>commission of the offence, may be charged severally or jointly in the same proceedings as the body corporate, partnership, sole proprietor, trade union, society or unincorporated body and shall be deemed to have committed the offence unless he proves that the offence was committed without his knowledge or connivance or that he took all reasonable precautions or that he had exercised due diligence to prevent the commission of the offence.</p>			
	<b>Part X MISCELLANEOUS</b>	<b>Part X MISCELLANEOUS</b>		
<b>52.</b>	<p><b>Application</b></p> <p>(1) Parts II, III, IV, V and VI shall not apply to any Government service or to any service of any statutory authority or to any workman employed by Government or by any statutory authority.</p> <p>(2) The provisions of this Act relating to trade dispute other than subsection 26(2) and subsection 30(4) shall apply to</p>			





	<p>proceeding before the Director General under subsection 20(2) other than a written statement in relation thereto agreed to and signed by the parties to the reference.</p> <p>(3) No evidence shall be given in proceedings before the Court with regard to any offer relating to any matter connected with the trade dispute made without prejudice by any person or trade union except with the consent of that person or trade union.</p> <p>(4) The exclusion specified in subsections (1), (2) and (3) shall also be applicable in any proceedings before any other court.</p>	<p>given of any proceeding before the Director General under subsection 20(2) <u>and 20A(3)</u> other than a written statement in relation thereto agreed to and signed by the parties to the reference.</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>		
<p><b>55.</b></p>	<p><b>Secrecy</b></p> <p>(1) The Court may in any proceedings direct—</p> <p>(a) that any information, book, paper, document or thing tendered in evidence shall not be</p>			

	<p>disclosed or published in any newspaper or otherwise; and</p> <p>(b) that any such evidence shall be taken in private and that no person who is not expressly permitted by the Court to be present shall be present during the taking of that evidence.</p> <p>(2) Any person who discloses or publishes any information, book, paper, document or thing in contravention of this section shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding one thousand ringgit or to both.</p>			
56.	<p><b>Non-compliance with award or collective agreement</b></p> <p>(1) Any complaint that any term of any award or of any collective agreement which has been taken cognizance of by the Court has not been complied with may be lodged with the Court in writing by any trade union or person</p>	Remain		

	<p>bound by such award or agreement.</p> <p>(2) The Court may, upon receipt of the complaint,—</p> <p>(a) make an order directing any party—</p> <p>(i) to comply with any term of the award or collective agreement; or</p> <p>(ii) to cease or desist from doing any act in contravention of any term of the award or collective agreement;</p> <p>(b) make such order as it deems fit to make proper rectification or restitution for any contravention of any term of such award or collective agreement; or</p> <p>(c) make such order as it considers desirable to vary or set aside upon special circumstances any term of the award or collective agreement.</p> <p>(2a) Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection 33(1),</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>		
--	--	---	--	--

	<p>the Court shall, upon making the order under subsection (2), have the power to interpret any matter relating to the complaint made.</p> <p>(3) Any person who fails to comply with an order of the Court under subsection (2) shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to a fine not exceeding two thousand ringgit or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to both and a further fine of five hundred ringgit for every day during which such offence continues.</p> <p>(4) Where any sum of money is payable by any person, or, where anything, other than the payment of money is required to be done or not to be done by any person by virtue of an order made by the Court under subsection (2), and such order has not been complied with by the person to whom it is addressed, the Registrar of the Court may, at the request of either party, send a certified copy thereof to the</p>	<p>(3) Any person who fails to comply with an order of the Court under subsection (2) shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, be liable to a fine not exceeding <b><u>thirty thousand ringgit</u></b> or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to both and a further fine of five hundred ringgit for every day during which such offence continues.</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p><b>Agree</b></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(4) Where any sum of money is payable by any person, or where anything, other than the payment of money is required to be done or not to be done by any person by virtue of an order made by the Court under subsection (2), and such order had not been complied with by the person to whom it is addressed, the Registrar of the Court <del>may</del> <b><i>shall</i></b> at the request of either party, <b><i>within 30 days</i></b>, send a certified</p>	<p>Current provision requiring the workman to go to the high court to enforce an award is time consuming and extremely expensive.</p>
--	--	---	--	---

	<p>Senior Assistant Registrar of the High Court or the Registrar of the Sessions Court having jurisdiction in the place to which the order relates or in the place where the order was made and the said Senior Assistant Registrar or Registrar, as the case may be, shall cause the said copy to be recorded and thereupon the said order shall for all purposes be enforceable as a judgment of the High Court or the Sessions Court, as the case may be, in accordance with such rules of court as may be applicable or in such manner as it may deem just or expedient:</p> <p>Provided that no sale of immovable property shall, for the purposes of such enforcement, be ordered except by the High Court.</p>		<p>copy thereof to the Senior Assistant Registrar of the High Court or the Registrar of the Sessions Court having jurisdiction in the place to which the order relates or in the place where the order was made and the said Senior Assistant Registrar or Registrar, as the case may be, shall cause the said copy to be recorded and thereupon the said order shall for all purposes be enforceable as a judgment of the High Court or the Sessions Court, as the case may be, in accordance with such rules of court as may be applicable or</p>	
57.	(Deleted by Act A484).			
58.	<p><b>Contempt</b></p> <p>(1) Where any such offence as is described in section 174, 175, 176, 177, 178, 179, 181 or 228 of the Penal Code is committed in</p>			

<p>the view or presence of the Court, or where any person misbehaves himself in Court, the Court may cause the offender to be detained in custody or direct any police officer or public officer to remove such offender from the Court.</p> <p>(2) At any time before rising on the same day, the Court may take cognizance of any such offence or misbehaviour, and punish the offender with a fine not exceeding one hundred ringgit, or, in default of payment of such fine, with imprisonment for a term not exceeding one month, unless such fine is sooner paid.</p> <p>(3) In every such case the Court shall record the facts constituting the offence, the statement, if any, made by the offender, and the finding and sentence.</p> <p>(4) The Court dealing with an offender under this section may discharge the offender or remit the punishment on his submission to the order of the</p>			
---	--	--	--

	<p>Court or on his making an apology to the satisfaction of the Court.</p> <p>(5) No appeal shall lie from the decision of the Court under this section.</p> <p>(6) In this section the expression “Court” includes any Board appointed under Part VIII.</p>			
<p><b>59.</b></p>	<p><b>Injuring a workman on account of certain acts</b></p> <p>(1) Subject to subsection 5(2), it shall be an offence to dismiss a workman or injure or threaten to injure him in his employment or alter or threaten to alter his position to his prejudice, by reason of the circumstances that the workman—</p> <p>(a) is, or proposes to become, an officer or member of a trade union or of an association that has applied to be registered as a trade union;</p>		<p><b>[Procedure on how to lodge a complaint under section 59 should be spelled out here]</b></p>	<p>Regulation needed to give life to Section 59, which is currently lacuna.</p>



<p>(b) is entitled to the benefit of a collective agreement or an award;</p> <p>(c) has appeared or proposes to appear as a witness, or has given or proposes to give any evidence in any proceeding under this Act;</p> <p>(d) being a member of a trade union which is seeking to improve working conditions, is dissatisfied with such working conditions;</p> <p>(e) is a member of a trade union which has served an invitation under section 13 or which is a party to negotiations under this Act or to a trade dispute which has been reported to the Director General in accordance with Part V or Part VII;</p> <p>(f) has absented himself from work without leave for the purpose of carrying out his duties or exercising his rights as an officer of a trade union where he applied for leave in accordance with section 6 before he</p>			
--	--	--	--

<p>absented himself and leave was unreasonably deferred or withheld; or</p> <p>(g) being a member of a panel appointed under section 21 has absented himself from work for the purpose of performing his functions and duties as a member of the Court and has notified the employer before he absented himself.</p> <p>(2) An employer who contravenes any of the provisions of subsection (1) shall be guilty of an offence and shall be liable, on conviction, to imprisonment for a term not exceeding one year or to a fine not exceeding two thousand ringgit or to both.</p> <p>(3) Where an employer has been convicted of an offence punishable under subsection (2) the court by which the employer is convicted may order the employer to pay the workman the amount of any wages lost by him and also, where appropriate, direct the employer to reinstate</p>		<p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>(2) An employer who contravenes any of the provisions of subsection (1) shall be liable, on conviction, to imprisonment for a term <b><i>not less than two</i></b> <del>one</del> year or to a fine not exceeding <b><i>twenty two</i></b> <del>two</del> thousand ringgit or to both.</p>	<p>We doubt that the current amount of RM2,000 fine and one year jail term will be able to deter employers from conducting unfair labour practice. Most of the capital owners may think it is worth to spend small amount of money to get rid of trade union leaders, rather than pay for higher remuneration and welfare requested by the union.</p>
--	--	--	---

	<p>the workman in his former position or a similar position.</p> <p>(4) Where an amount ordered to be paid under subsection (3) is not paid in accordance with the order, the amount or so much thereof as remains unpaid shall be recoverable as if it were a fine, notwithstanding that the said amount may be in excess of the ordinary jurisdiction of the court, and the amount so recovered shall be paid to the workman entitled under the order.</p> <p>(5) Any employer who fails to comply with a direction given under subsection (3) shall be guilty of an offence and shall be liable, on conviction, to imprisonment for a term not exceeding two years or to a fine not exceeding five thousand ringgit or to both.</p>		<p>(5) Any employer who fails to comply with a direction given under subsection (3) shall be guilty of an offence and shall be liable, on conviction, to imprisonment for a term <b>not less than <u>three</u></b> <del>two</del>-years or to a fine not exceeding <b><u>thirty</u></b> <del>five</del> thousand ringgit or to both.</p>	<p>The RM2000 rate is definitely outdated and not corresponding to inflation rate. In South Korea, employers will be fined for RM71,800 if they committed unfair labour practice</p>
<p><b>60.</b></p>	<p><b>General penalties</b></p> <p>(1) Any person who contravenes—</p>	<p>(1) Any person who contravenes—</p>	<p><b>[Put up procedure on how to execute any contravention under this section]</b></p>	

	<p>(a) any provision of this Act;</p> <p>(b) any summons, order or direction given or made under this Act,</p> <p><b>(c) NIL</b></p> <p>shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, where no express penalty is provided, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding two years or to a fine not exceeding five thousand ringgit or to both:</p> <p>Provided that no contravention of any provision of Parts II, III (other than sections 9 and 10) or IV (other than subsection 13(8) and subsection 16(1)) shall be deemed to be an offence punishable under this section.</p>	<p>(a) any provision of this Act;</p> <p>(b) any summons, order or direction given or made under this Act,</p> <p><b><u>(c) any regulations made under this Act</u></b></p> <p>shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, where no express penalty is provided, be liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding two years or to a fine not exceeding <b><u>thirty thousand ringgit</u></b> or to both:</p> <p>Provided that no contravention of any provision of Parts II, III (other than sections 9 and 10) or IV (other than subsection 13(8) and subsection 16(1)) shall be deemed to be an offence punishable under this section.</p> <p><b><u>Provided further that any contravention of section 40, 46, 47 and 48 in Part IX shall not be an offence punishable under this section.</u></b></p>	<p><b>Agree</b></p> <p><b>To Amend</b></p> <p>shall be guilty of an offence and shall, on conviction, where no express penalty is provided, be liable to imprisonment for a term not <del>less than exceeding</del> two years or to a fine not exceeding <b><u>thirty thousand ringgit</u></b> or to both:</p>	
--	---	--	--	--

	<p>(2) Any person who attempts to commit any offence punishable under this Act, or abets the commission of such offence, shall be punished with the punishment provided for that offence.</p> <p><b>Protection of Director General and other officers</b></p> <p>60A. No action or prosecution shall be brought, instituted or maintained in any court against—</p> <p>(a) the Director General or any other officer duly appointed or authorized under this Act for or on account of or in respect of any act ordered or done in good faith for the purpose of carrying into effect this Act and any regulations made under this Act; and</p>	<p>(2) Any person who attempts to commit any offence punishable under this Act, or abets the commission of such offence, shall be punished with the punishment provided for that offence.</p> <p>No action or prosecution shall be brought, instituted, <b><u>imposed</u></b> or maintained in any court <b><u>or by any institutions</u></b> against —</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p>Agree</p>	
--	--	---	--------------	--

	(b) any other person for or on account of or in respect of any act done or purported to be done by him under the order, direction or instruction of the Director General or any other officer duly appointed under this Act if the act was done in good faith and in a reasonable belief that it was necessary for the purpose intended to be served thereby.			
61.	<b>Schedule</b>  The Minister may from time to time add to, vary or alter the First Schedule or Second Schedule by notification in the <i>Gazette</i> .		<b>To Amend</b>  <u><i>Any changes to the schedule should come as an amendment to the act.</i></u>  <del>The Minister may from time to time add to, vary or alter the First Schedule or Second Schedule by notification in the <i>Gazette</i>.</del>	This shall have proper debate in the parliament
62.	<b>Regulations</b>  The Minister may make regulations for the purpose of carrying out or giving effect to this Act and in particular without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, the regulations may—	Remain	The Minister may make regulations, <u><i>which shall form an integral part of the Act,</i></u> for the purpose of carrying out or giving effect to this Act, and in particular without prejudice to the	

	<p>(a) prescribe fees to be charged in respect of all proceedings under this Act;</p> <p>(b) authorize the making of orders with respect to the costs and expenses including the expenses of witnesses of proceedings before the Court or Board;</p> <p>(c) prescribe allowances payable to members of the Court, a Committee or a Board;</p> <p>(d) provide for the exhibiting of any of the terms of an order or award on the premises of an employer bound by the order or award;</p> <p>(e) provide for the manner in which and the person by and to whom notice of strike or lock-out may be given, and the manner in which such notices shall be communicated;</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p> <p>Remain</p>	<p>generality of the foregoing, the regulations may—</p>	
--	--	---	--	--

	<p>(f) regulate the procedure and proceedings of the Court;</p> <p>(fa) provide for the procedures relating to a claim for recognition by a trade union of workmen; and</p> <p><b>(fb) NIL</b></p> <p>(g) provide for anything which may be prescribed under this Act.</p>	<p>Remain</p> <p><u><b>(fb) provide for the procedures relating to the process of preference ballot.</b></u></p> <p>Remain</p>	<p><b>Need further clarification</b></p>									
<p><b>63.</b></p>	<p><b>Repeal and saving</b></p> <p>The following written laws are hereby repealed.</p> <table border="0"> <tr> <td>No.</td> <td>Short title</td> </tr> <tr> <td>F. of M. 37 of 1948</td> <td>Industrial Courts Ordinance 1948.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>G.N. 2569/1941</td> <td>Industrial Courts and Court of Inquiry Rules 1941.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>F. of M. 4 of 1949</td> <td>Trade Disputes Ordinance 1949.</td> </tr> </table>	No.	Short title	F. of M. 37 of 1948	Industrial Courts Ordinance 1948.	G.N. 2569/1941	Industrial Courts and Court of Inquiry Rules 1941.	F. of M. 4 of 1949	Trade Disputes Ordinance 1949.			
No.	Short title											
F. of M. 37 of 1948	Industrial Courts Ordinance 1948.											
G.N. 2569/1941	Industrial Courts and Court of Inquiry Rules 1941.											
F. of M. 4 of 1949	Trade Disputes Ordinance 1949.											



<p>L.N. 421/1951 Trade Disputes (notice) Regulations 1951.</p> <p>L.N. 355/1965 Essential (Trade disputes in the Essential Services) Regulations 1965.</p> <p>P.U. 94/1967 Modification of Laws (Trade Disputes) (Extension to Borneo States) Order 1967.</p> <p>P.U. 95/1967 Modification of Laws (Industrial Courts) (Modification and Extension to Borneo States) order 1967.</p> <p>Provided—</p> <p>(a) all proceedings, acts and awards commenced, done or made under the written laws hereby repealed shall have effect for all purposes as if these proceedings, acts or awards were commenced, done or made under this Act and as if this Act had then been in force;</p> <p>(b) the Court or Tribunal before which the proceedings were commenced shall continue in</p>			
---	--	--	--

	<p>existence and the terms of appointment of all members thereof, including the President and the Chairman, shall be deemed to have been extended until the final disposal of the subject matter of the proceedings and that any vacancies in the Court or Tribunal shall be filled in accordance with this Act as if the Court or Tribunal had been appointed under this Act;</p> <p>(c) all agreements deposited under any written law repealed shall be deemed to be collective agreements deposited with and taken cognizance of by the Court under this Act.</p>			
--	---	--	--	--

	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>First Schedule ESSENTIAL SERVICES [Section 2]</b></p>			
	<p>1. Banking services.</p>	<p><del>1. Banking services.</del></p>	<p>Agree</p>	<p>The definition of the essential services must comply with the ILO standard</p>
	<p>2. Electricity services.</p>	<p>1. Remain</p>	<p>To Amend</p>	<p>Even at the moment the school cleaners are not received their wages, this regulation will stop them from taking action to recover their wages.</p>
	<p>3. Fire services.</p>	<p>2. Remain</p>	<p><u>Fire-fighting services</u></p>	<p>The definition of supply of goods for defence industry can also cover the company producing Maggie mee, which will also be defined under the</p>
	<p>4. Port, dock, harbour and airport services and undertakings, including stevedoring, lighterage, cargo handling, pilotage and storing or bulking of commodities.</p>	<p><del>3. Port, dock, harbour and airport services and undertakings, including stevedoring, lighterage, cargo handling, pilotage and storing or bulking of commodities.</del></p>	<p>Agree</p>	
	<p>5. Postal services.</p>	<p><del>5. Postal services.</del></p>	<p>Agree</p>	
	<p>6. Prison services.</p>	<p>6. Remain</p>	<p>Agree</p>	
	<p>7. Production, refining, storage, supply and distribution of fuel and lubricants.</p>	<p><del>7. Production, refining, storage, supply and distribution of fuel and lubricants.</del></p>	<p>To Amend</p>	
	<p>8. Public health services.</p>	<p>8. Remain</p>	<p><u>Hospital services</u></p>	

	<p>8a. Public waste management services.</p> <p>9. Radio communication services, including broadcasting and television services.</p> <p>10. Telegraph, telephone and telecommunication services.</p> <p>11. Transport services by land, water or air.</p> <p>12. Water services.</p> <p>13. Any service provided by any of the following Departments of Government:</p> <p>(i) Chemistry.</p> <p>(ii) Civil Aviation.</p> <p>(iii) Customs and Excise.</p>	<p>8A. Remain</p> <p>9. <del>Radio communication services, including broadcasting and television services.</del></p> <p>10. Remain</p> <p>11. Transport services by land, water or air <u>inter-connecting or within the Federal Territory of Kuala Lumpur or Putrajaya or Labuan or any capital city of the States within Malaysia.</u></p> <p>12. Water services.</p> <p>13. Remain</p>	<p>To Delete</p> <p>Agree</p> <p>To Amend <u>Telephone services</u></p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	<p>essential services. Therefore the definition ought to be relooked.</p>
--	--	---	---	---

	<p>(iv) Immigration.</p> <p>(v) Marine.</p> <p>(vi) Meteorology.</p> <p>(vii) Printing.</p> <p>14. Services which are connected with, or related to, or which assist towards, the maintenance and functioning of the armed forces and the Royal Malaysian Police Force.</p> <p>15. Businesses and industries which are connected with the defence and security of Malaysia.</p> <p>16. Any section of any service, on the working of which the safety of the employees therein or of the establishment relating thereto depends.</p> <p>17. Industries declared by the Minister by notification in the Gazette as industries essential to the economy of Malaysia.</p>	<p>14. Remain</p> <p>15. Remain</p> <p>16. Remain</p> <p>17. <del>Industries declared by the Minister by notification in the Gazette as industries essential to the economy of Malaysia.</del></p>	<p><b>To Amend</b>  <del>Services which are connected with, or related to, or which assist towards, the maintenance and functioning of</del> the armed forces and the Royal Malaysian Police Force.</p> <p><b>To Delete</b></p> <p><b>To Delete</b></p>	
--	--	--	---	--

	<p>NIL</p> <p>NIL</p> <p>NIL</p>	<p><u>18 Air traffic control.</u></p> <p><u>19 The provision of food to pupils of school age and cleaning of schools.</u></p> <p><u>20. A service may become essential due to the duration of the strike as may be determined by Minister.</u></p>	<p>Agree</p> <p>To Delete</p> <p>To Delete</p>	
	<p><b>Second Schedule</b></p> <p><b>FACTORS FOR CONSIDERATION IN MAKING AN AWARD IN RELATION TO A REFERENCE UNDER SUBSECTION 20(3)</b></p> <p><b>[Subsection 30(6a)]</b></p> <p>1. In the event that backwages are to be given, such backwages shall not exceed twenty-four months' backwages from the date of dismissal based on the last-drawn salary of the person</p>		<p><u>To Delete</u></p> <p><del>Second Schedule</del></p> <p><del>FACTORS FOR CONSIDERATION IN MAKING AN AWARD IN RELATION TO A REFERENCE UNDER SUBSECTION 20(3)</del></p> <p><del>[Subsection 30(6A)]</del></p> <p><del>1. In the event that backwages are to be given, such backwages shall not exceed twenty-four months' backwages from the date of dismissal based on the last-drawn salary of the person</del></p>	<p>Refer to Subsection 30(6A) for justification which is reproduced below.</p> <p>Second Schedule introduced by amendment to 30(6A) Section (6A) introduced via Act A13222 in 2007 is bad industrial jurisprudence,</p>

	<p>who has been dismissed without just cause or excuse;</p> <p>2. In the case of a probationer who has been dismissed without just cause or excuse, any backwages given shall not exceed twelve months' backwages from the date of dismissal based on his last-drawn salary;</p> <p>3. Where there is post-dismissal earnings, a percentage of such earnings, to be decided by the Court, shall be deducted from the backwages given;</p> <p>4. Any relief given shall not include any compensation for loss of future earnings; and</p> <p>5. Any relief given shall take into account contributory misconduct of the workman.</p>		<p><del>who has been dismissed without just cause or excuse;</del></p> <p><del>2. In the case of a probationer who has been dismissed without just cause or excuse, any backwages given shall not exceed twelve months' backwages from the date of dismissal based on his last-drawn salary;</del></p> <p><del>3. Where there is post-dismissal earnings, a percentage of such earnings, to be decided by the Court, shall be deducted from the backwages given;</del></p> <p><del>4. Any relief given shall not include any compensation for loss of future earnings; and</del></p> <p><del>5. Any relief given shall take into account contributory misconduct of the workman.</del></p>	<p>because it is in contradiction to section 30(4), 30(5), and 30(6).</p> <p>It desecrates the sanctity of the Court and reduced the Court to that of the Labour Court constituted under section 69 of the Employment Act, which is "Claims Court."</p> <p>Provisions that provide advantages or a chance of monetary gain to one party over that of another is bad in law.</p> <p>3. Deducting post-dismissal earnings, is actually a reward for the company. The victim worked hard for the</p>
--	---	--	--	---

earnings but the wrong-doer saves on the backwages to be paid to the victim, without any effort.

4. Should include any compensation for loss of future earnings, in certain circumstances to be decided by the Court.

5. Company is given relief for contributory misconduct of the workman BUT no provision for contributory misconduct of management on unfair dismissal.

The Second Schedule should be deleted.



			<p><u>To Add</u></p> <p><u>Third Schedule</u> <u>[Section 9]</u></p> <p><u>DOCUMENTS FOR</u> <u>CONSIDERATION FOR</u> <u>MATTERS IN RELATION TO</u> <u>SECTION 9)</u></p> <p><u>1. Malaysian Standard</u> <u>Classification of Occupation</u> <u>(MASCO) published by the</u> <u>Ministry of Human Resources</u> <u>or their update,</u></p> <p><u>2. The Malaysia Standard</u> <u>Industrial Classification 2008</u> <u>(MSIC 2008) Version 1.0 or any</u> <u>updates as published by the</u> <u>Department of Statistics,</u> <u>Prime Minister's Department</u></p>	<p>New provision</p> <p>As the government to reference to determine which industry is bargainable</p>
			<p><u>To Add</u></p> <p><u>Fourth Schedule</u> <u>[Subsection 30(5A)]</u></p> <p><u>DOCUMENTS FOR</u> <u>CONSIDERATION FOR</u></p>	<p>To ensure code of conduct for industrial harmony is enforceable under the</p>

			<b><u>MATTERS IN RELATION TO SUBSECTION 30(5A)</u></b>	Industrial Relations Act
			<b><u>1. Code of Conduct for Industrial Harmony</u></b>	

**THANK YOU.**

**Documented by:  
Saharuddin Adnan**

**Moderated by:  
Bruno Periera**

*First review : 13 Jan 2019*

*Second review : 25 April 2019*

*Third Review : 28 April 2019*